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April 11, 2023

To,

Sr. General Manager National Stock Exchange of India Ltd,
Listing Operations Department Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block — G,

BSE Limited Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street Mumbai 400 051, India

Mumbai - 400 001

Subject: Newspaper Advertisement in pursuance to Trading Application of Non-Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares of Music Broadcast Limited (“the Company/Issuer”) of
Face Value INR 10 /- each (premium of Rs. 90/ each) aggregating INR 120 Crores pursuant
to Scheme of Arrangement between the Company and its shareholders for relaxation under
Sub-rule (7) of rule 19 of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please find enclosed the advertisement published in the following newspapers on Tuesday,
April 11, 2023, in pursuance to trading application of Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares of Music Broadcast Limited (“the Company/Issuer”) of Face Value INR 10 /- each (premium
of Rs. 90/ each) aggregating INR 120 Crores pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement between the
Company and its shareholders for relaxation under Sub-rule (7) of rule 19 of the Securities
Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957:

Name of publication Language Edition
Financial Express English All editions
Jansatta Hindi All editions
Mumbai Lakshdeep Marathi Mumbai

This will also be made available on the Company’s website at www.radiocity.in

Kindly take the above on record.
Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely,

For Music Broadcast Limited
ARPITA
MEHROTRA
KAPOOR

Arpita Kapoor
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
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MUSIC BROADCAST LIMITED

CIN: L64200MH1999PLC137729

Kalanagar, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400051
Phone No: +91 2266969100 | Fax: +91 22 66969175
Website: www.radiocity.in; E-mail: investor@myradiocity.com

Registered Office: 5" Floor, RNA Corporate Park, Off Western Express Highway,

Notice as per Part Il — Clause A (5) of SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/

UUULUUOUOBLS dated November 2o, ZUZ1

d. Capital Structure Pre and Post Scheme:

The Scheme of Arrangement between Music Broadcast Limited and its Shareholders for
issue of Bonus Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares

This is with regards to the Scheme of Arrangement between Music Broadcast Limited (“the
Company”/ “MBL”) and its shareholders for issuance of Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares (“NCRPS”) by way of Bonus to the non-promoter shareholders
of the Company as on the Record Date, out of the reserves as mentioned in the Scheme of
Arrangement of the Company (“Scheme”) under Section 230 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting dated October 20,
2020 and by the Shareholders and Unsecured Creditors in its meetings held on June 23, 2022 and
sanctioned by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (“Tribunal”) vide its
order dated December 23, 2022 (“Order”).

Accordingly, the Bonus Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company at its Meeting held
on January 19, 2023 have allotted 89,69,597 NCRPS, fully paid-up to the members of MBL, as
on the Record Date i.e., January 13, 2023, as per the ratio prescribed in the Scheme, i.e each
non-promoter Equity Shareholder is to get 1 (one) NCRPS for every 10 (Ten) Equity Shares held
by them as on the Record date.

Each NCRPS are of face value of ¥ 10 each issued at the premium of ¥ 90 each carrying a
dividend of 0.1% to be redeemed after 36 months from the date of allotment at a price of ¥ 120
each. These NCRPS were issued as Bonus to the non- promoter shareholders of the Company
and are proposed to be listed at BSE limited (“BSE”) and National Stock Exchange of India
Limited (“NSE”).

The Company had made an application for seeking listing approvals for the above NCRPS of the
Stock Exchanges to BSE on January 27, 2023 and NSE on January 27, 2023. The Company has
received in-principle approval for listing of NCRPS from BSE on February 16, 2023 and from
NSE on February 17, 2023 and Exemption under Regulation 19(7) from SEBI on April 05, 2023.

In compliance with Part Il — Clause A (5) of SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/
2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 we hereby provide the following information:

a. Name of the Company: Music Broadcast Limited

b. Registered Office: 5" Floor, RNA Corporate Park, Off. Western Express Highway, Kalanagar,
Bandra (East), Mumbai — 400051

c. Details of change of name and/or object clause: There has been no change in the current
name of the Company and its object clause during the last three years of the Company.

M. Madhukar

Kamath

~00230316"

oftheCA firm—He has been
associated with print media
industry in various capacities, as
publisher auditor, representing the
Audit Bureau of Circulations and
as director in Associated Journals
Limited (The National Herald
Group). He has been associated
with a number of consulting
services in diverse sectors of
economy, industry and public
utilities funded by the Asian
Development Bank, the World
Bank and the UK Department of
International Development in
India as well as South & Central
Asia. Between 2000 - 2015, Mr.
Tandon was Principal Consultant/
Director India with ICF Consulting
Services (earlier GHK Consulting)
a UK-based development
consultant. Mr. Tandon s
currently an advisor on Urban
Governance and Management
and a Non-Executive
Independent Director of Jagran
Prakashan Limited.

Mr. Madhukar Kamath is a Non-
Executive Independent Director
of the Company and has been
associated with the Company
since May 25, 2017. He is an
Economics graduate from the
Loyola Collage, Chennai. He
studied Management at XLRI
Jamshedpur, which has also
conferred on him a Distinguished
Alumnus award. He has more than
four decades of experience in
Advertising and Marketing
Services and has spent over 26
years in erstwhile Mudra now the
DDB Mudra Group, in two
separate stints. He also played a
key role in the Omnicom
acquisition of the Mudra Group
and the integration with the Global
DDB Network. He facilitated the
entry of Interbrand into India and
functioned as its Chairman. He
also led Bates India as its CEO
and was instrumental in the
acquisition of Clarion. He also
introduced Zenith Media into India.
Following his retirement, he has
been appointed as the Chairman
Emeritus of the DDB Mudra Group
and as a Mentor by Interbrand
India. He is now the Chairman
of Multiplier. He has served as
the President of Advertising
Agencies Association of India,
Chairman of The Advertising
Standards Council of India and
the Audit Bureau of Circulation.
He has been the Chairman of the
Mudra Foundation and the
Chairperson of the Governing
Council of MICA, for over a
decade, In 2020 he was elected
to the Global Board of Plan
International and currently is the
Vice-Chair.

Multiplier Brand
Solutions Private
Limited

Pre- Scheme of | Post — Scheme of
Arrangement Arrangement

Authorised Share Capital: Amount in % Amount in %
40,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each 80,00,00,000 80,00,00,000
50,000 Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each 5,00,000 5,00,000
89,69,600 Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each - 8,96,96,000
Total 80,05,00,000 89,01,96,000
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
34,56,85,625 Equity shares of ¥ 2 /- each 69,13,71,250 69,13,71,250
'89,69,597 Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative i
Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥ 10 /- each - 8,96,95,970
Total 69,13,71,250 78,10,67,220

e. Shareholding Pattern Pre and Post Scheme:

Details of pre and post Scheme of Arrangement EQUITY shareholding pattern of Music
Broadcast Limited based on shareholding as at January 13, 2023: There will be no change
in the Equity shareholding pattern of the Company consequent to this Scheme of

Arrangement.
Sr.| Description Pre-arrangement Post-arrangement
No.
Number of % Number of %
equity shares equity shares
(A) |Shareholding of Promoter
and Promoter Group
1 |Indian
a |Promoter 25,59,89,649 | 74.05 | 25,59,89,649| 74.05
b |Promoter Group 0 0 0 0
2 |Foreign 0 0 0 0
Total Shareholding of Promoter
and Promoter Group 25,59,89,649 | 74.05 | 25,59,89,649 74.05
(B)|Public shareholding
1 |Institutions 1,92,27,310 5.56 1,92,27,310 5.56
2 |Non-institutions 7,04,68,666 | 20.39 7,04,68,666( 20.39
(B)|Total Public Shareholding 8,96,95,976 | 25.95 8,96,95,976( 25.95
TOTAL (A)+(B) 34,56,85,625 (100.00 | 34,56,85,625| 100.00
(C)/Shares held by Custodians and
against which DRs have been issued 0 0 0 0
GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 34,56,85,625 | 100.00 | 34,56,85,625| 100.00
Details of pre and post Amalgamation / Arrangement PREFERENCE shareholding pattern of

Music Broadcast Limited:

Mr. Anuj Puri

00048386

Mr. Anuj Puri is a Non-Executive
Independent Director of our
Company and has been
associated with the Company
since May 30, 2016. He is the
Chairman of ANAROCK Group
and is widely acknowledged for
revolutionizing the real estate
sector with his visionary outlook
and tech-driven solutions. He
holds a Bachelor's degree in
Commerce, is an Associate of
Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, Associate
of Chartered Insurance Institute

-UK, Associate of Insurance
Institute of Surveyors &
Adjusters (India), and an

Associate of Insurance Institute
of India. Until February 2017, he
was Chairman & Country Head
of international property
consultants - JLL India. He was
also a key member of JLL's Asia
Pacific Leadership Group and
Head of its Global Retail Leasing
Board. He has held various key
positions in the real estate
industry including MoHUA- Urban
Expert Committee, Member of the
Advisory Committee of
Maharashtra Chamber of Housing
Industry & Confederation of Real
Estate Developers Association of
India (MCHI-CREDAI), Member
of Young Presidents Organization
(YPO), Member of Construction
Week India National Advisory
Board, Member of Hotelier India
Magazine's Advisory Board and
Advisory Board Member of
CREDAI MCHI Forum for Real
Estate Marketing Experience &
Innovations. He is also Fellow
Member of Royal Institute of
Chartered Surveyors, UK
(FRICS). Mr. Puri is a Non-
Executive Independent Director
of Jagran Prakashan Limited and
Mahindra Lifespace Developers
Limited.

e Jagran Prakashan
Limited

e Mahindra Lifespace
Developers Limited

e Puri Crawford
Insurance Surveyors
& Loss Assessors
India Private Limited

e Embassy Office
Parks Management
Services Private
Limited

e Anarock Property
Consultants Private
Limited

o Trespect India
Private Limited

e Joyville Shapoorji
Housing Private
Limited

e Homexchange
Private Limited

e Upflex Anarock India
Private Limited

e Anarock Investment
Advisors Private
Limited

e Anarock Group
Business Services
Private Limited

e Anarock Capital
Advisors Private
Limited

e HVS Anarock Hotel
Advisory Services
Private Limited

Sr.| Description Pre-arrangement Post-arrangement
No.
No. of shares % No. of shares %

(A) |[Shareholding of Promoter

and Promoter Group
1 |Indian 0 0 0 0
2 |Foreign 0 0 0 0

Total Shareholding of Promoter

and Promoter Group

(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 0 0 0 0
(B)|Public shareholding
1 |Institutions 0 0 19,22,729| 21.44
2 |Non-institutions 0 0 70,46,868| 78.56

Total Public Shareholding

(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 0 0 89,69,597| 100.00
(C)/Shares held by Custodians and

against which DRs have been

issued 0 0 0

GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 0 0 89,69,597| 100.00

f. Names of the Company’s ten largest shareholders - number and percentage of NCRPS
held by each of them, their interest, if any

Sr., Name Number of NCRPS % of
No. (FV Rs 10 each) Holding
1 Franklin India Smaller Companies Fund 18,92,146 21.10
2 Rajasthan Global Securities Private Limited 13,28,300 14.81
3 Misrilall Mines Private Limited 2,31,104 2.58
4 Sankaranarayanan Sangameswaran 83,523 0.93
5 Usha Agarwal 60,000 0.67
6 Globe Capital Market Limited 57,307 0.64
7 Sidhartha Jain 50,480 0.56
8 Birsen Singh 50,000 0.56
9 Somani Stock Broking Pvt.Ltd. 48,935 0.54
10 | Pooja Anirudh Dhoot 47,737 0.53
g. Name and details of Promoters - educational qualifications, experience, address:

Sr.. Name of Promoter Address Experience Educational
No. Qualification
1 Jagran Prakashan Limited | Jagran Building, 2, Not Applicable Not Applicable

Sarvodaya Nagar,

Kanpur 208005

h. Name and details of Board of Directors (experience including current / past position
held in other firms);

Executive Independent Director
and Chairman of the Company
since November 24, 2016. He
is a fellow of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.
Qualifying in 1969, Mr. Tandon
was associated with a leading
firm of Chartered Accountants
(Thakur Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.)
in New Delhi and was a partner
of the firm between 1977 and
1999. He
knowledge of corporate laws and
headed the Corporate Division

has extensive

Limited

Sr.| Name of Director] DIN Experience Directorships in
No. other Companies
1 | Mr. Vijay Tandon |00156305| Mr. Vijay Tandon is a Non- | jagran Prakashan

Ms. Anita
Nayyar

03317861

Ms. Anita Nayyaris a Non-
Executive Independent Director
of our Company and has been
associated with the Company
since January 27, 2020.
She holds a Bachelor’s degree in
Microbiology and has a PG in
Advertising and Marketing
Management & Business
Management along with a Masters
in Management. She has an
experience of 35+ years in the
Advertising, Marketing & Media
industry having worked for top
advertising agencies like Saatchi
& Saatchi, Ogilvy & Mather,
Initiative Media, Media Com,
Starcom Worldwide & Havas
Media Group. She has also
worked with leading publishers like
The Times of India & Zee5. She
was voted the 2" most influential
media person in India by The
Brand Equity Survey in
2006. She is on the list of Impact
top 50 women in Media, Marketing
and Advertising and also the top
100 by Campaign Asia in APAC,
along with - APAC VISION
LEADER of the Year 2019
& APAC CEO of the Year 2018
by Campaign Asia Women
Leading Change. She has been
recently conferred with Women
Disruptors 2022 Life Time
Achievement Award 2022 and 20
Most Influential Women in India
in Marketing & Advertising 2022.
She is currently the COO-Media
& Communication at Patanjali
Ayurved Limited. She was also
Non-Executive Independent
Director of Jagran Prakashan
Limited from 2014 to 2019.

Midday Infomedia
Limited

Mr. Ravi
Sardana

06938773

Mr. Ravi Sardana is a Non
Executive Independent Director
of the Company and has been
associated with the Company
since May 24, 2022. He is a
Chartered Accountant and a
Chevening Scholar. He has over
three decades of experience in
investment banking and corporate

Jagran Prakashan
Limited

| W]

frmance andrascontributedto
more than 200 successful
transactions.He was the past
Executive Vice President in ICICI
Securities Limited. He is presently
a Consultant with Ebner Stolz, an
accounting and management
consulting firm as part of their India
desk. He has worked extensively
in the media sector advising
companies on advisory and fund-
raising assignments. Also, he is a
Non-Executive Independent
Director of Jagran Prakashan
Limited.

Qlail K
Vi oTrrantcott

Gupta

()]

Mr—ShaiteshGupta is a Non-
Executive Director of the
Company and has been associated
with the Company since January
28, 2019. He holds a Bachelor’s
degree in commerce. Mr. Gupta
has more than 31 years of
experience in the print media
industry. He holds various key
positions in the industry including
being the President of The Indian
Newspaper Society (INS) and
Chairman of Council of Audit
Bureau of Circulations (ABC). He
is currently member of the
Governing Board/ Council of INS,
ABC and Vice- Chairman of Media
Research Users Council, Director
of Rave Real Estate Private
Limited, MMI Online Limited and
Mid-day Infomedia Limited. In
December, 2017, The Indian
Newspaper Society (INS)
nominated him as INS Nominee
on the Board of WAN-IFRA. He is
a Whole-time Director of Jagran
Prakashan Limited.

1 D | I
JdayirdirT T idRasttdan

Limited

e Midday Infomedia

Limited

e Rave Real Estate
Private Limited
e MMI Online Limited

7 | Mr. Rahul
Gupta

00359182

Mr. Rahul Gupta is a Non-
Executive Director of the
Company and has been associated
with the Company since June 10,
2015. He holds a Master’'s Degree
in Business Administration from
Lancaster University (UK) and a
Bachelor’'s Degree in Science
(Business and Management
Studies) from the University of
Bradford (UK). He has worked in
top media groups in Ireland, UK &
India. He started his career with
Independent Newspapers (Ireland)
and later worked in The
Independent’s advertising
department in London. He has been
instrumental in helping build the
radio business for the Jagran
Group, which involved setting up
the Radio Mantra Stations in 2006,
and the acquisition of Radio City
in 2015. He also served as the
Senior Vice President of the
Association of Radio Operators for
India (AROI). He headed the music
committee, which helped
rationalize music royalties for radio
in India. Currently, he heads and
manages the operations of Jagmini
Micro Knit Private Limited, one of
the largest producers and
exporters of legwear in India.
Leading the expansion and growth
story of JMKPL, he sets the
company’s strategic direction and
is guiding its exponential growth in
North America & mainland Europe.
He has established “Balenzia” as
one of the fastest-growing D2C
brands in the apparel industry,
collaborating with iconic brands like
Disney, Marvel, Warner Brothers,
and Cartoon Network.

e Jagmini Micro Knit
Private Limited
e Jagran Micro Motors

Limited

e Shri Puran

Multimedia Limited
e Jagran Infotech

Limited

Business Overview:

Music Broadcast Limited was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on November 4,
1999 as Music Broadcast Private Limited. The Company was converted from private limited
company to public limited company on June 25, 2015, thus, the name of the Company was
changed to Music Broadcast Limited. MBL is a subsidiary of Jagran Prakashan Limited.

Music Broadcast Limited is inter alia engaged in operating FM radio stations across India under
the brand of “Radio City”. Being the first FM radio broadcaster in India with over two decades
of expertise in the radio industry, Radio City has consistently been the No.1 radio station in
Bengaluru and No.2 in Mumbai. Music Broadcast Limited currently has 39 stations across 12
states, comprising 62% of the country’s FM population. Radio City reaches out to over 69
million listeners across India covered by AZ Research 2019 (Source: AZ Research Report).
The network provides terrestrial programming along with 17 web-stations, through its digital
interface, www.radiocity.in. Radio City has spearheaded the evolution of FM radio by offering
content that is unique, path-breaking and invokes city passion amongst listeners with its brand
philosophy of “Rag Rag Mein Daude City”. The network introduced humour and the concept of
agony aunt on radio with Babber Sher and Love Guru respectively. It also initiated Radio Cityj
Freedom Awards, a platform to recognize independent music and provided a launch pad to
budding singers with Radio City Super Singer, the first singing talent hunt on radio. This year,
the organization launched its first international property ‘Radio City Business Titans’ to recognize

Indian businesses for their busin

ess excellence.

. Reason for Scheme of Arrangement:

. Music Broadcast Limited (“MBL”) is a subsidiary company of Jagran Prakashan Limited

(“Promoter / Holding Company/ JPL”) which holds 73.21 % (currently holding 74.05%) of the
equity shares of MBL. JPL is one of the leading media groups in India with interests spanning
across print, radio, digital, out of home and brand activations. JPL is a public Limited companyj
and its equity shares are listed on BSE and NSE. JPL has a corporate governance frameworki
that ensures transparency in all its dealings and in the functioning of its Management and the
Board. JPL enjoys the reputation of being extremely investor-friendly and has been consistent
in rewarding its shareholders meaningfully. It has been its philosophy to enrich the shareholders
to the extent possible in all the circumstances. It was this reputation that helped MBL close
successfully its initial public offering in 2017 at a premium which was over 32 times of the then

face value of Rs 10 each.

. The radio industry is undergoing a transformation right now and the turn of event in the industry

has also impacted MBL. In the recent past, its performance has not been commensurate to the
potential of the company and is reflected in its market performance as well.

who have supported the company so far.

. MBL intends to ensure that it continues to get the support of its esteemed public shareholders

. In view of the above, the Board of Directors of MBL has formulated the Scheme of Arrangement

for issuance of Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares (“NCRPS”)
to its non-promoter shareholders on a preferential basis by way of bonus. The face value of
such NCRPS will be ¥ 10 (Rupees Ten) issued at a premium of ¥ 90 (Rupees Ninety) pern
NCRPS to be redeemed on expiry of 36 months at a premium of ¥ 20 (Rupees Twenty)
pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,

2013.

. The Company has a strong net worth with no debt. MBL is also confident in running the

business profitably and generating sufficient cash to meet its future requirements. However,
it is considered prudent to conserve the cash to meet any unforeseen requirement that may
arise during and aftermath of the Covid 19 pandemic which has created an unprecedented
challenging business environment.

. The Scheme is beneficial to MBL, its promoter (JPL being the holding company of MBL), and

non-promoter shareholders as it strengthen the image of MBL as well as JPL in the market as
it commits itself for higher distributions going forward. This will also augur well for future
fundraising requirement, if any, of JPL and MBL.

. Audited Financials for the previous three financial years prior to the date of listing:

The Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the last 3 years is available on the
website of the Company at https://www.radiocity.in/investors/annual-reports.

The abridged balance sheet and profit and loss for the last 3 years is given below:

(All amounts

in ¥ Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars For period As at As at As at

ended March 31 March 31, March 31,
December 31, 2022 2021 2020

2022

Balance Sheet

Net Fixed assets NA| 25,497.73| 28,293.66 30,912.48

Current assets NA| 15,255.88( 29,186.46 34,878.24

Non-Current assets NA| 24,653.01 8,187.09 2,986.2(0

Total Assets NA| 65,406.62| 65,667.21 68,776.94

Non-Current Liabilities (including

maturities of long-term borrowings

and short-term borrowings)

Financial (borrowings, trade

payables and other financial

liabilities) NA 1,345.53 1,845.57 1,828.82

Provisions - - -

Deferred tax liabilities (net) - - -

Other non-current liabilities NA 188.41 136.73 376.02

Current Liabilities

Financial (borrowings, trade

payables and other financial

liabilities) NA 2,459.41 1,923.00 2,721.04

Provisions - - -

Current tax liabilities (net) - - -

Other current liabilities NA 1,053.78 785.27 672.24

Equity (equity and other equity) NA| 60,359.49| 60,976.64 63,178.82

Total equity and liabilities NA| 65,406.62| 65,667.21 68,776.94

page 01of 02

fi-nanci“. ep. .in



nikitaa
Rectangle


WWW.FINANCIALEXPRESS.COM

FINANCIAL EXPRESS

TUESDAY, APRIL 11, 2023

rembens are mformed that:

allowed o changs if subsequently;

avail the facility of remole e-voling.

email address with their Depository Participants,

e-yiding.

SHALIMAR

PARINTE

SHALIMAR PAINTS LIMITED

(CIN: L24Z22HR1902PLCOG5611)
Regd. Office: Slainless Cenfre, 4th Floor, Plot Mo, 50, Saclor-32, Gurugram, Haryana-122001
Corporate Office: 121 Floor, Plot Mo 2B, Sector - 32, Gurnsgram, Haryana = 122001
Website: www shalimarpainis.com E-mail: askusi@shalmarpaints com
Phone No.: +91 124 461 6500 Fax No, +91 124 461 6659

NOTICE OF POSTAL BALLOT AND E-VOTING INFORMATION
1) Members are hereby informed that pursuant to the provisions of Secton 110 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the

as setoutin the Postal Baliot Notics dated OF 04,2023,
2 Pursuant tothe said MCA Circulars and SEBI Circuliars, the Postal Ballot Motice inchading remote e-woting instructions has baen sent

1. The Special Business as setoutin the Postal Ballot Nodice will be transacted throwgh vobing by elecironic means;
2. Tharemote e-voting period will commence on 11.04. 2023 from (09:00 A M. 15T) and will end on 10,05, 2023 (upto 05:00 BM. IST);
3, The remale e-voling module shall be disabled by COSL thereafter and once the vole on a resalution is cast. member shall not be 12

on 10.04.2023 only by email to all those Membars whose namas appaar on the register of mambers / list of beneficial ownars and a Trading in the Equity sharesiother securities of the
whase ernail addrass is registered with the Company / Depositories as on Friday, 07,04.2023 (j.e. cut-off date). Accordingly, physical TC by IDC Members _
copy of the Postal Ballot Notice, Postal Ballot Form and pre-paid business reply envelope has not been sent o the members for this g | IDC Member's relationship with the Acquirer

Postal Ballof and the shareholders are required ko communicate their assent or dissent through the remote e-valing systam only,
3} The members holding equity shares either in physical form or in demateralized form, az on the cut-off date i.e. 07 .04.2023, may cast
their vole electromically on the business as set out in the Postal Ballot Notice through electronic voling system of COSL. All the

4, The cut-off data for determining the eligibdity to vote through remote a-woting is 07.04.2023 and a person who is not a Member as
on the cut- off date should treat this Notice for information purposas anly;
5. Mr. Ankush Agarwal, Partner of Mis. MAKS & CO., Pracbicing Company Secretanes, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for
conducting the postal ballod process in & fairand transparent manmes
6. Aperson whose nama is recorded in the registar of mambare/list of beneficial owners as on the cut-off date shall only ba entitled 1o

T, Hyou have any quernies or isswes neganding remote e-watmng from the COSL e-Voling Sysiem, you may refer the Frequenily Asked
Questions ["FAQE"™) and e-voling manual available at wewevolingindia.com, under help seclion or write an email to 3.
helpdesk.evolingi@cdslindia. com or contact at toll free no, 1800 22 55 33.

Members, who are holdng shares in physacal form and their e-mall addresses are not registered with the Company/their respective
Depository Partlicipants, are requested to register their e-mail addresses al the earliest by sending scanned copy of a duly signed |etter
by the Member(s) mentioning their name, complete address, folo number, e-mail address to be registered along with self-atiested
scanned copy of the PFAN Card and any dooument (such as Driving License, Fasspord, Bank Statement, Aadhar Cand} supporting the
regisierad address of the Memiber, by e-mail o Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited, Cormpany's HTA at
beetabiT baetatinancial.com or at Company's email addrass: askus@shalimarpaints.com for receiving tha Postal Ballat Notice and all
ather communication(s) sant by the Company, from time to time. Membars holding shares in electronic/damat farm can update their

The Posial Baliot Motice contains the instruckons regarding the manner in which the shareholders can cast their vole through remote

The Postal Ballol Motice is also available on the Company's weabsile al www.shalimarpaints.com, websites of the Stock Exchanges e,
BSE Limited and MNational Stock Exchange of India Limited al www.bseindia com and www.nseindia.com, respectively, where the
Company's shares are ksted and on the website of Central Depository Senaces {India) Limiled at www cdsbndia,com.
By order of the Board of Directors

Far Shalimar Paints Limited

Recommendations of the Cormittee of Independant Directors (“IDC") of Dentax (India) Limited (“Target Company™) in relation to tha Open Offer ("Offer’} made by Cabana Managemem Consultancy Private Limited (‘Acquirer
1", M. Sumit Govind Sharma ("&cquirer 2%, Ms. Priva Sumét Sharma (‘Acquirer 31 and Mz Koushal Govindprasad Shama (‘Acquirer 4') (hereinafier jointhy called as the "Acquirers') to the Public Shareholders of the Tanget
Company (“Shareholders™) under Regulations 26{7) of SEBI [Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 and Subsequent Amendments thereto (“SEBI{3AST) Regulations, 20117

1 | Data NG00

Targei Company (TG Deniax (India) Lirnited

2
3 Dratails of the Offer pertairng te the Targat Company

The Cfer is being mada by the Acquirers pursuant to Regulation 3(1) and Reguatan 4 of SEBI (SAST) Regulatiors, 2011 for the acguisition uplo 26,20 363
[Tweanby-Six lakhs Twenty Thousand Thres Hundred Sixty Three only)

Equity Shares of the Face Value of Rs, 100 each represanting 26% of the emenging voting capital of the Target Company at a Price of T10/- [(Rupees Ten
Cnly) {"Offer Price”} par share, payable in Cash,

Cabana Managemen! Consultancy Private Limited *Acguirer 17,

(Directar, Equity shares owned, any ather
canlrackretatianshipl, if any

3.-Shri Kaitash Dhanuka Member
4 Shri Koran Thakural Member — e
IDC Membsar's is an Independent Director on the Board of the Target Company, They da not have any Equity holding in the Tanget Company. None of them has entered info
any other condract or hias other relationships with the Target Company.

Companies Act, 2013 the Act”), read with the Rules made thereunder, SEBI {Listing Obligabions and Disclosure Requirements) 1 i :':; &I;Uq::a' ;ﬁ:ﬁ;ﬁﬁ:ﬂ? b
Regulations, 2015 [*SEB! Listing Regulations"), read with General Circulars issued by the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA™) vide ':15 H-.;dsha} Govindpeasad Sharma {‘Acquirar 47
Mos 14/2020, 1712020, 2212020, 332020, 302020, 1002021, 2042021, 32022 and 11/2022 dated 08.04.2020, 13.04.2020, 5 | Manager to the Offer Kunvarj Finstack Private Limited '
15.06.2020, 26.00.2020, 31,12 2020, 23.06.2021, 08122021, 05.05.2022 and 28.12.2022 respactively ("MCA Circulars™) and B | Members of he Committee of Independant 1. 5hn Panka) Dhanuka Chairman

carculars issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (*SEBI Circulars'), the Company is seeking approval of the ) Diractars (IDC) B 2. Shir Ashish Goanka Mamber

shareholders through Postal Ballot, by way of vating through electronic means (“remote e-voling”) only, in relation to the resolution 7 | IDC Member's retationship with the Target Company | IDC Member's is an Independent Di

T S e

Nao trading in The Equity Shares of the Target Company has been done by any of the 1DC Members

(Direchor, Equity shares owned, any ather
cantractralabanshipl. il any.

Mona of the IDC Members heolds sny confrects, nor have any refabanship with fhe Acquerers in their personal capacitias,

10 | Trading in the Equity sharesiother securities of the
Acquerer by (DG Members

No trading in fhe Equity Sharesiother securilies of the Acquire by IDC Members

11 | Recommandation an the Open offer, as to whethar
that the Crfer is fair and reasonable and in Bne with
tha affer, & or is not, fair and reasonabia

the SEBI [3AST) Regulations, 2011

Based an the review of the Public Announcement and the Delated Public Slelement issued by the Manager o the Offer on behalf of the Acquirers. IDC Members believe

Summany of reasons for the recommandation

1D has taken into consideration the fofiawing for making the recommendation; 10C has reviswed

a) The Public Announcement {"PA") dated 110112023,

b} The Detadiad Public Statement ("DFS™) which was published on 10125,

¢) The Draft Lefter of Offer (DLOFT) dated 250712023,

g} The Latier of Offer "LOF") dated 300372023,

Basad an the review of PA, BP5, DLOF and LOF, the IDC Membsrs ane af the wiew that the Offer Price is in ling with the parameters prescabed by SEBI in the Reguéabons,
The Equity Shares of the Target Company are not frequently traded on The Calcutta Stock Exchanges (C3E) duing the Twelve (12) calendar months preceding the manth in
which P& was made as sat oul under Regulation 201) ([ of SEBI (SA5T) Regulation, 2011

The Offer Price of Rs. 100- (Ten Only) per Equity Share is justified in terms of Regulations, 81} and &2} of the SEBI{SAST) Regulations, 2011 being the highast of the following:

Padiculars Pnce (in Rs. per
Equity Share}
1 | The highos! negotated price per Equily Share of the Tangal Company for acguistion under any agreement altracts the abligation ko make a
PA of an Open {lﬁﬁ"; . N L . N 1|:l_.:_-
2 | The volume-wesghtad averane price pakd or pavable for acouisition by the Acqurer durng 52 (Fifty-Twio) weeks immediately preceding the dae of PA._ | Not Appleable
3 | Tha highest price pasd or payable for any acquisilion by tha Acquirar during 26 (Twanty-Six) weaks immadiately pracading the date of the PA Ml Applcahla
4 | The vplume-weighted average market price of such Equsty Shares for a penod of sixty rading days immediately precading the date of PA as fraded
on an exchanga, provided such shares are freguently raded. Mot Apphcable
5 | The per Equity Share value compuled under Reguiation B(S) of the Tekeover Reguiations, ifapplcabls. __________ Mat Appicable
& | ‘Where the shares are not frequently fraded, the price determined by the Acguirers and the Manager to the Offer taking ino accound valustion
pararmaters inciuding book vakia, comparable Irading mulliphes and sarmings par shane. 10

In veaw of the parameters considered and presented inthe Bable gbave, in the opnion of acquirers and maneger o the offer, the Offer Prica is Rs. 10- in terms of Reguiaton
B{21 of the SEBI [SASTY Regulatons, 2311,

15 | Datails of Indepandent Advisars, if any. Nona

14 | Amy other matter fo be highlighted Mona

To the best of our knowledge and belief, after making the proper enguiry, the information contained in or accompanying this statement is, in all material respact, frue and comect and not misheading, whether by omission of any
information or etherwise, and mcludes all the infeemation required to be disclosed by the Target Company under the Regulabions.

For and on behalf of the Commitiee of
Dentax (India) Limded

- Sl
Place; Gurugram shikha Rastogi Place: Kolkata Mr. Pankaj Dhanuka
Dated: April 10, 2023 Company Secratary DatecApril 10, 2023 Director (DIN:03153386)
Particulars or period As a As a As a P . Deld - - group cormpdriie aaing tne dPTtd acture dno J V
ended March 31, March 31, March 31, statements: 1. Early Termination for Extraordinary Reasons, lllegality, etc.
December 31, 2022 2021 2020 Midday I_nfomedia Limited and MMI Online Limited are our Group Companies, details of which If the Issuer determines that, for reasons beyond its control, the performance of its obligations
2022 are provided below: under the Bonus NCRPS has become illegal or impractical in whole or in part for any reason
Profit and Loss 1. Midday Infomedia Limited (“Midday”) the Issuer may without any obligation terminate early the Bonus NCRPS. If the Issue
Total revenue Corporate Information terminates early the Bonus NCRPS, the Issuer will, if and to the extent permitted by applicablg
- Revenue irom operations 14, 749.0U ] 10,649.U2 1 12,709.40 c4,foz.14 Midday was incorporated on January 16, 2008 under the Companies Act, 1956. The registered law, pay the holder of each such Bonus NCRPS an amount determined by the Issuer.
- Other income 1,455.42 1,679.69 1,492.54 1,650.54 office of Midday is situated at 6" Floor, RNA Corporate Park, Off. Western Express Highway, 2. Advertisement is our main source of income and we are heavily dependent o
lotal Expenses 19,099.51 19,2739.04 [ 17,927.95 23,020.93 Kalanagar, Bandra East, Mumbai 400 051. Midday is engaged in the business of printing and continuous flow of advertisements at effective rates.
Profit / (loss) before tax [~ 599.61 (756.17) 1 (3,275.73) 2,891.75 publishing of newspapers in English, Gujarati and Urdu Language. We are heavily dependent on advertisements as the main source of our revenue. An
laXx Expenses Shareholding Pattern reduction in ad-spend by the advertisers or a reduction in effective advertising rates due tg
rofi r tax 420.79 (570.11) [ (2418.92) 2,820.75 The shareholding pattern of Midday is as follows: market forces, competition, excess inventory, inability to maintain market position or the loss
#9229 | OS] @A) [R5 am of sharshorder No o sauty | Percentage | | of SOVerleng custamers of out nebily o atvact new aduerling customers cona nave
Earnings per equity share: Basic; Ne shares of of_lssuoed 3. Radi b bsolet d t il ad v affect busi £i . .
(Continting operations) (in ?) 012 | 18| (70 0.82 ¥ 10 cach| capital (%) | 3. Radio may become obsolete and it will adversely affect our business, financia
Earnings per equity share: Diluted 1. | Jagran Prakashan Limited 2,98,70,321 100 ”_ p . _ _ _
(Continuing operations) (in %) 0.12 (0.16) (0.70) 0.82 2. | Mr. Sanjay Gupta (Nominee shareholder for !n recc_ant past,_ the music entgrtalnment space has Wl_tnessed_ various techno_logmal _development
Earnings per equity share: Basic Jagran Prakashan Limited) 1 . |nclud_|ng the mtro_ductlon of internet radio and mobile _appllcat|ons for onlme_ radio and music
(Discontinued operations) (in ) - - - - 3| Mr. Shallesh Gupta (Nominee shareholder for If rgdlo as a me@um be.corr)es obsolete anq new med|ums overtake the radio space, §uch as
Earnings per equity share: Basic Jagran Prakashan Limited) 1 | onlmle_ and mobile application .based music, it will adversely affec.t our business, financia
(Total Continuing and discontinued 4R K Agarwal (Nomines Shareholder Tor COﬂdI’[IOI‘lS. and results of operation. We cannot assure you that we will be aple to adapt to the
operations) (in %) 0.12 (0.16) (0.70) 0.82 : Ja. raﬁ P.raI?ashan Limited) ] ] technological advancements in future and successfully operate and/or continue our business
Earnings per equity share: Diluted - i i 4. The FM radio broadcasting industry is highly competitive.
(Total Continuing and discontinued 5. | Mr. Jimmy Oza (Nominee shareholder for . . L .
operations) (in ) 0.12 (0.16) (0.70) 0.82 Jagran Prakashan Limited) 1 ] We operate in a highly competitive industry. In the markets where we operate, and especlle_llln
Cash Flow 5[ W Ashish Shah (Nomnee shareholder Tor in the three major metro f:ltles of Delhi, Mumbal apd ngga!uru, we fgce intense COFT‘.lpetliflo
. . . L from other private FM radio operators for listenership, utilisation of available broadcasting time
AU AR e U O US55 == AT TS SLEHEE e Jagran Prakashan Limited) ! 1 for advertising, and advertising rates. Our existing and future competitors or new entrants into
Net cash generated from / (used In) 7. | Ms. Tinaz Nooshian (Nominee shareholder for the market may result in a reduction in our effective advertisement rates and/or volume in the
:\T;’figzg s(e::\ef:'g(taesd R — NA 1 (1,761.36) 383.52 3,221.07 Jagran Prakashan Limited) 1 i future and could have an adverse effect on our income and profitability. Other private FM radio
e ' ' TOTAL 2,98,70,327 100 broadcasting companies may be larger and may have more financial resources than we do
activities NA (737.59) (700.60) (8,870.52) Board of Directors which maygintenspify the co¥npetitiogn further. éur radio stations may also not be able td
Lash and cash equivalents . . . . maintain or increase their current audience ratings, advertising revenues and advertising rates
(opening balance) NA 989.37 761.37 1,481.89 The Board of Directors of Midday comprises of the following persons: Further, the level of competition we face may further increase due to future changes in
Balance as per statement of cash 1. Mr. Sanjay Gupta policies of the Government. Our market position also largely depends upon effective marketin
flows NA 763.94 989.37 761.37 2. Mr. Vikas Joshi initiatives and our ability to anticipate and respond to various competitive factors affecting th
Additional Information 3. Mr. Shailesh Gupta industry. Any failure by us to compete effectively, including in terms of pricing or providin
Net worth NA 00,359.49 | 00,9/7/6.04 03,17/8.82 . . innovative services, could have an adverse effect on our income and profitability. We canno
Cash and Cash Equivalents NA 763.94 989.37 761.37 4. Mr. Shashidhar Sinha predict either the extent to which these competition will materialise or if it materialises, th
Current Investments NA | 4,579.80 | 18,139.87 | 21,337.82 5. Ms. Anita Nayyar extent of its effect on our business.
Net Sales 1474550 | 16,843.02 | 12,759.48 2478214 Financial Information 5. We could be harmed by employee misconduct or errors that are difficult to detect an
EBITDA 1765.00 1,102.59 [(1,122.84 ) 5,714.29 The following information has been derived from the audited financial statements of Midday any such incidences could adversely affect our financial condition, results of operation
EBTT (672.69) | (2,772.19) | (4,445.97) 2,235.88 for the last three audited Financial Years: and reputation.
Dividend amounts - - - - (All amounts in X Lakhs, unless stated otherwise) Employee misconduct or errors could expose us to business risks or losses, including regulator
Long term debt to working capital NA 0.11 0.07 0.06 Particulars For the year ended March 31, sanctions and serious harm to our reputation. There can be no assurance that we will be abl
Current Liability ratio- Current 2022 2021 2020 to detect. or deter such mlscond.uct.. Moreover, the precautions we take to preveqt and detec
Liabilities/Non-Current Liabilities NA 2.29 1.37 1.54 : : such activity may not be effective in all cases. Our employees may also commit errors tha
Total Debis To Total assets (limes) NA 003 004 003 Equity Share Capital 2,987.03) 2,787.03| 1,987.03 could subject us to claims and proceedings for alleged negligence, as well as regulatory action
Debt Service Coverage Rafios Reserves and surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) 2,849.62| 3,792.35| 4,767.34 on account of which our business, financial condition, results of operations and goodwill coul
(times)(including lease liability) NA 3.92 1.65 4.95 Sales/Turnover from operations 4,926.06| 3,042.56| 8,773.16 be adversely affected.
Interest Tncome 1248.62 1,282.69 737.38 477.33 Net Profit/(Loss) available to equity shareholders (1,100.90)| (1,792.73)| (807.27) r. Outstanding litigations and defaults of the transferee entity, promoters, directors o
Interest Expense 156.12 263.83 322.16 974.67 Basic EPS (in %) (3.80) (8.32) (4.06) any of the group companies
Interest service coverage ratio : : For details of Outstanding litigations, please refer to page 52 of Information Memorandu
(times)(including interest on lease Diluted EPS (in * ) : (3.80) (8.32) (4.06) dated January 19, 2023 agvailagble on the website of the 8ompany, i.e www.radiocity.com.
liabilities) NA 418 (3.49) 5.86 Net asset value per share (in ¥ )* 19.54 23.61 34.00 ] ] o .
*Since the above figures are based on unaudited limited reviewed financials for the nine months period ended December (rounded S: Requlatory Action, if a.my i dlsqlplln.ary action taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange
31, 2022, therefore, the figures under balance sheet and cash flow statement, are not available. off) against the Promoters in last 5 financial years
I. Latest audited financial statements along with the notes to accounts and any audit * Net asset value per Equity Share () is net worth at the end of the period/year excluding preference share capital but SEBI had passed a Settlement Order on Se_ptembe_r 26, 2018 vide its_Ord_er No. MC_/DPS/1O
qualifications: including share capital suspense account and shares held by Trust/total number of equity shares outstanding at the end 2018 on paym.ent of a sum of % 7’58_0’_000/ - in relation to the alleged violation of Section 21 o
The audited financial statement for FY 2021-22 along with the notes to accounts and the of the year (including share capital suspense account) SCRA read with Clause 35 of the Listing Agreement by JPL. The matter stands closed.
Financial Results for the quarter ended December 31, 2022 are available on the website of the 2. MMI Online Limited (“MMI”) t. Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against the Promoters

Company www.radiocity.com and available in the link viz. https://www.radiocity.in/investors/
annual-reports and htfps://www.radiocity.in/investors/quarterly-financial-results.

.Change in the accounting policies in last three years and their effect on the profits and

reserves:

There is no change in the accounting policies in the last three years which has effect on the
profits and reserves.

. Summary table of contingent liabilities as disclosed in the restated financial statements:

Nil

. Summary table of related party transactions in last 3 years as disclosed in the restated

financial statements:

(All amounts in ¥ Lakhs)

| Nature of transactions | For the year ended March 31,
2022 2021 2020

Particulars
Sale and purchase of services:
Purchase of advertisement space/material
Jagran Prakashan Limited 80.15 27.40 304.98
Midday Infomedia Limited 6.52 52.97 166.97
Advertisement income (net)
Jagran Prakashan Limited 189.58 108.59 243.41
Midday Infomedia Limited 8.12 17.35 183.62
Other Income
Jagran Prakashan Limited 5.10 213 -
Revenue from website designing,
development & maintenance services
Midday Infomedia Limited - - 75.00
Purchase of fixed assets
Jagran Prakashan Limited - 0.39
Other transaction:
Rent charged by related parties for use of
common facilities / utilities:
Jagran Prakashan Limited 49.19 31.50 31.65
VRSM Enterprises LLP 44 .67 43.64 38.10
Staff welfare expenses
rJagran Prakashan Limited =— - 5.45
Expenses reimbursement paid
Jagran Prakashan Limited 41.15 35.69 26.30
Midday Infomedia Limited 46.22 5.91 -
Expenses reimbursement received
Jagran Prakashan Limited 0.33 359 | 7.71
Midday Infomedia Limited 70.59 58.75 9.58
MMI Online Limited - - 5.82
Security deposit given
Jagran Prakashan Limited - 50.00 -
VRSM Enterprises LLP - - 35.00

Corporate Information

MMI was incorporated on November 03, 2008 under the Companies Act, 1956. The registered
office of MMI is situated at Jagran Building 2, Sarvodaya Nagar, Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh -
208005. MMI is engaged in the business of digital media & online content services in sectors
like news, education, medicine, travel and tourism.

Shareholding Pattern
The shareholding pattern of MMI is as follows:

S. |Name of shareholder No. of equity | Percentage
No. shares of of issued

| ¥ 10 each | capital (%)
1. ]_Jagran Prakashan Limited 2,19,55,000 44 .92
2. | Kanchan Properties Limited 2,39,22,230 48.95
3. !Sarvodaya MFD Services Private Limited 29,89,450 6.12
4. | Pramod Kumar Nigam 1,000 0.00
5. [ Narendra Kumar Gupta 1,000 0.00
6. |Padam Kumar Jain 1,000 0.00
7. | Bhanwar Lal Kothiwal 1,000 0.00
8. | Anil Kothiwal 1,000 0.00

iTOTAL 4,88,71,680 100

Board of Directors

The board of directors of MMI comprises the following persons:
1. Mr. Sanjay Gupta

2. Mr. Shailesh Gupta

3. Mr. Bharat Gupta

Financial Information

The following information has been derived from the audited financial statements of MMI for
the last three Financial Years:

(Al amounts in T Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars For the year ended March 31,
2022 2021 2020
Equity Share Capital 488.72 488.72 488.72
Reserves and surplus
(excluding revaluation reserves) (127.99) (162.55) (226.45)
Sales/Turnover from operations 2786.47 2380.93 2583.16
Net Profit/(Loss) available to equity
shareholders 20.49 54.19 9.64
Basic EPS (in ¥) 0.42 1.1 0.20
Diluted EPS (in ¥ ) 0.42 1.1 0.20
Net asset value per share (in ¥ ) * 7.38 6.67 5.37

* Net asset value per Equity Share () is net worth at the end of the period/year excluding preference share capital but
including share capital suspense account and shares held by Trust/total number of equity shares outstanding at the end
ofthe year (including share capital suspense account).

v. Any material development after the date of the balance sheet

For and on behalf of Music Broadcast Limited

Arpita Kapoor
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Date: April 10, 2023
Place: Mumbai

. Particulars of high, low and average prices of the shares of the listed transferor entit

For details of Outstanding litigations, please refer to page 52 of Information Memorandum
dated January 19, 2023 available on the website of the Company, i.e www.radiocity.com.

during the preceding three years

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement there is no Transferor Company, the MBL is issuin
NCRPS to the non-promoter shareholders of the Equity Shares of Company through Bonu
Issue. However, please find below the high, low, average price of Equity Shares of Musi
Broadcast Limited in preceeding three years:

BSE Limited
Period BSE
High (in %) Low (in %) Weighted Average Price (in %)
2023 26.95 9.86 19.82
2022 28.30 22.20 25.25
2021 25.60 12.82 19.63

Source: www.bseindia.com,

Note: The High and Low price are based on closing share price

National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Period NSE
High (in %) Low (in %) Weighted Average Price (in )
2023 26.95 9.85 22.19
2022 28.30 22.20 25.25
2021 25.60 12.95 18.72

.Such other information as may be specified by the Board from time to time

Source: www.nseindia.com

Note: The High and Low price are based on closing share price

In the opinion of our Board, except for approval of Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT, there have
not arisen since the date of the last audited financial statements, i.e., March 31, 2022, an

circumstances that materially or adversely affect or are likely to affect our profitability take:I
as a whole or the value of our assets or our ability to pay our material liabilities within the nex
12 months.

None.

For further details, please refer to the Information Memorandum which would be made available
on the website of the Company, i.e_ www.radiocity.in.
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Website: www.radiocity.in; E-mail: investor@myradiocity.com

Notice as per Part Il — Clause A (5) of SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/

U000UUUbLO dated November Zo, ZUZ71

The Scheme of Arrangement between Music Broadcast Limited and its Shareholders for
issue of Bonus Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares

This is with regards to the Scheme of Arrangement between Music Broadcast Limited (“the
Company”/ “MBL”) and its shareholders for issuance of Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares (“NCRPS”) by way of Bonus to the non-promoter shareholders
of the Company as on the Record Date, out of the reserves as mentioned in the Scheme of
Arrangement of the Company (“Scheme”) under Section 230 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting dated October 20,
2020 and by the Shareholders and Unsecured Creditors in its meetings held on June 23, 2022 and
sanctioned by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (“Tribunal”) vide its

order dated December 23, 2022 (“Order”).

Accordingly, the Bonus Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company at its Meeting held
on January 19, 2023 have allotted 89,69,597 NCRPS, fully paid-up to the members of MBL, as
on the Record Date i.e., January 13, 2023, as per the ratio prescribed in the Scheme, i.e each
non-promoter Equity Shareholder is to get 1 (one) NCRPS for every 10 (Ten) Equity Shares held

by them as on the Record date.

Each NCRPS are of face value of ¥ 10 each issued at the premium of ¥ 90 each carrying a
dividend of 0.1% to be redeemed after 36 months from the date of allotment at a price of ¥ 120
each. These NCRPS were issued as Bonus to the non- promoter shareholders of the Company
and are proposed to be listed at BSE limited (“BSE”) and National Stock Exchange of India

Limited (“NSE”).

The Company had made an application for seeking listing approvals for the above NCRPS of the
Stock Exchanges to BSE on January 27, 2023 and NSE on January 27, 2023. The Company has
received in-principle approval for listing of NCRPS from BSE on February 16, 2023 and from
NSE on February 17, 2023 and Exemption under Regulation 19(7) from SEBI on April 05, 2023.

In compliance with Part Il — Clause A (5) of SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/
2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 we hereby provide the following information:

a. Name of the Company: Music Broadcast Limited

b. Registered Office: 5" Floor, RNA Corporate Park, Off. Western Express Highway, Kalanagar,

Bandra (East), Mumbai — 400051

c. Details of change of name and/or object clause: There has been no change in the current
name of the Company and its object clause during the last three years of the Company.

d. Capital Structure Pre and Post Scheme:

of the CA i He nas been
associated with print media
industry in various capacities, as
publisher auditor, representing the
Audit Bureau of Circulations and
as director in Associated Journals
Limited (The National Herald
Group). He has been associated
with a number of consulting
services in diverse sectors of
economy, industry and public
utilities funded by the Asian
Development Bank, the World
Bank and the UK Department of
International Development in
India as well as South & Central
Asia. Between 2000 - 2015, Mr.
Tandon was Principal Consultant/
Director India with ICF Consulting
Services (earlier GHK Consulting)
a UK-based development
consultant. Mr. Tandon is
currently an advisor on Urban
Governance and Management
and a Non-Executive
Independent Director of Jagran
Prakashan Limited.

IT. Vladhukar

Kamath

UUZ3Us10

Mr. Madhukar Kamath is a Non-
Executive Independent Director
of the Company and has been
associated with the Company
since May 25, 2017. He is an
Economics graduate from the
Loyola Collage, Chennai. He
studied Management at XLRI
Jamshedpur, which has also
conferred on him a Distinguished
Alumnus award. He has more than
four decades of experience in
Advertising and Marketing
Services and has spent over 26
years in erstwhile Mudra now the
DDB Mudra Group, in two
separate stints. He also played a
key role in the Omnicom
acquisition of the Mudra Group
and the integration with the Global
DDB Network. He facilitated the
entry of Interbrand into India and
functioned as its Chairman. He
also led Bates India as its CEO
and was instrumental in the
acquisition of Clarion. He also
introduced Zenith Media into India.
Following his retirement, he has
been appointed as the Chairman
Emeritus of the DDB Mudra Group
and as a Mentor by Interbrand
India. He is now the Chairman
of Multiplier. He has served as
the President of Advertising
Agencies Association of India,
Chairman of The Advertising
Standards Council of India and
the Audit Bureau of Circulation.
He has been the Chairman of the
Mudra Foundation and the
Chairperson of the Governing
Council of MICA, for over a
decade, In 2020 he was elected
to the Global Board of Plan
International and currently is the
Vice-Chair.

VITttiptier Brand
Solutions Private
Limited

Pre-"Scheme of | Post — Scheme of
Arrangement Arrangement
Authorised Share Capital: Amount in % Amount in %
40,00,00,000 Equity Shares of % 2/- each 80,00,00,000 80,00,00,000
50,000 Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each 5,00,000 5,00,000
89,69,600 Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each - 8,96,96,000
Total 80,05,00,000 89,01,96,000
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
34,56,85,625 Equity shares of ¥ 2 /- each 69,13,71,250 69,13,71,250
89,69,597 Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥ 10 /- each - 8,96,95,970
Total 69,13,71,250 78,10,67,220

e. Shareholding Pattern Pre and Post Scheme:

Details of pre and post Scheme of Arrangement EQUITY shareholding pattern of Music
Broadcast Limited based on shareholding as at January 13, 2023: There will be no change
in the Equity shareholding pattern of the Company consequent to this Scheme of

Arrangement.
Sr.| Description Pre-arrangement Post-arrangement
No.
Number of % Number of %
equity shares equity shares
(A) [Shareholding of Promoter I
and Promoter Group
1 |Indian
a |Promoter .' 25,59,89,649 | 74.05 | 25,59,89,649| 74.05
b |Promoter Group . 0 0 0 0
2 |Foreign 0 0 0 0
Total Shareholding of Promoter
and Promoter Group | 25,59,89,649 | 74.05 | 25,59,89,649 74.05
(B)|Public shareholding '
1 |Institutions 1,92,27,310 5.56 1,92,27,310 5.56
2 [Non-institutions 7,04,68,666 | 20.39 7,04,68,666| 20.39
(B)[Total Public Shareholding 8,96,95,976 | 25.95 8,96,95,976| 25.95
TOTAL (A)+(B) | 34,56,85,625 |100.00 | 34,56,85,625| 100.00
(C)|Shares held by Custodians and .
against which DRs have been issued 0 0 0 0
GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) | 34,56,85,625 | 100.00 | 34,56,85,625| 100.00

Details of pre and post Amalgamation / Arrahgement PREFERENCE

shareholding pattern of

l\/_Iusic Broadcast Limited:

Mr. Anuj Puri

00048386

Mr. Anuj Puri is a Non-Executive
Independent Director of our
Company and has Dbeen
associated with the Company
since May 30, 2016. He is the
Chairman of ANAROCK Group
and is widely acknowledged for
revolutionizing the real estate
sector with his visionary outlook
and tech-driven solutions. He
holds a Bachelor's degree in
Commerce, is an Associate of
Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, Associate
of Chartered Insurance Institute

-UK, Associate of Insurance
Institute of Surveyors &
Adjusters (India), and an

Associate of Insurance Institute
of India. Until February 2017, he
was Chairman & Country Head
of international property
consultants - JLL India. He was
also a key member of JLL's Asia
Pacific Leadership Group and
Head of its Global Retail Leasing
Board. He has held various key
positions in the real estate
industry including MoHUA- Urban
Expert Committee, Member of the
Advisory Committee of
Maharashtra Chamber of Housing
Industry & Confederation of Real
Estate Developers Association of
India (MCHI-CREDAI), Member
of Young Presidents Organization
(YPO), Member of Construction
Week India National Advisory
Board, Member of Hotelier India
Magazine's Advisory Board and
Advisory Board Member of
CREDAI MCHI Forum for Real
Estate Marketing Experience &
Innovations. He is also Fellow
Member of Royal Institute of
Chartered Surveyors, UK
(FRICS). Mr. Puri is a Non-
Executive Independent Director
of Jagran Prakashan Limited and
Mahindra Lifespace Developers
Limited.

e Jagran Prakashan
Limited

e Mahindra Lifespace
Developers Limited

e Puri Crawford
Insurance Surveyors
& Loss Assessors
India Private Limited

e Embassy Office
Parks Management
Services Private
Limited

e Anarock Property
Consultants Private
Limited

e Trespect India
Private Limited

e Joyville Shapoorji
Housing Private
Limited

e Homexchange
Private Limited

e Upflex Anarock India
Private Limited

e Anarock Investment
Advisors Private
Limited

e Anarock Group
Business Services
Private Limited

e Anarock Capital
Advisors Private
Limited

e HVS Anarock Hotel
Advisory Services
Private Limited

Sr.| Description Pre-arrangement Post-arrangement
No.
No. of shares % No. of shares %

(A) |[Shareholding of Promoter

and Promoter Group
1 |Indian 0 0 0 0
2 'Foreign 0 0| o 0

Total Shareholding of Promoter

and Promoter Group

(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 0 0 0 0
(B)|Public shareholding
1 |Institutions 0 0 19,22,729| 21.44
2 [Non-institutions 0 0 70,46,868| 78.56

Total Public Shareholding

(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 0 0 89,69,597| 100.00
(C)|Shares held by Custodians and

against which DRs have been

issued 0 0 0 0

GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 0 89,69,597| 100.00

. Names of the Company’s ten largest shareholders - number and percentage of NCRPS
held by each of them, their interest, if any

Sr.| Name Number of NCRPS % of

No. (FV Rs 10 each) Holding
1 Franklin India Smaller Companies Fund 18,92,146 21.10
2 Rajasthan Global Securities Private Limited 13,28,300 14.81
3 Misrilall Mines Private Limited 2,31,104 2.58
4 Sankaranarayanan Sangameswaran 83,523 0.93
5 Usha Agarwal 60,000 0.67
6 Globe Capital Market Limited 57,307 0.64
7 Sidhartha Jain 50,480 0.56
8 | Birsen Singh 50,000 0.56
9 Somani Stock Broking Pvt.Ltd. 48,935 0.54
10 | Pooja Anirudh Dhoot 47,737 0.53

.NarHe and details of Promoters - educational qualificétions, experience, aadress:

Sr.| Name of Promoter
No.

Address

Experience

Educational
Qualification

1 Jagran Prakashan Limited

| Jagran Building, 2,
Sarvodaya Nagar,
| Kanpur 208005

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

held in other firms);

.Name and details of Board of Directors (experience including current / past position

Sr.| Name of Director, DIN

No.

Experience

Directorships in
other Companies

1 | Mr. Vijay Tandon

Executive

00156305/ Mr. Vijay Tandon is a Non-

Independent Director

and Chairman of the Company
since November 24, 2016. He
is a fellow of the Institute of

Chartered

Accountants of India.

Qualifying in 1969, Mr. Tandon
was associated with a leading
firm of Chartered Accountants
(Thakur Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.)
in New Delhi and was a partner
of the firm between 1977 and

1999. He has

extensive

knowledge of corporate laws and

| headed the Corporate Division

Jagran Prakashan

Limited

Ms. Anita
Nayyar

03317861

Ms. Anita Nayyaris a Non-
Executive Independent Director
of our Company and has been
associated with the Company
since January 27, 2020.
She holds a Bachelor's degree in
Microbiology and has a PG in
Advertising and  Marketing
Management & Business
Management along with a Masters
in Management. She has an
experience of 35+ years in the
Advertising, Marketing & Media
industry having worked for top
advertising agencies like Saatchi
& Saatchi, Ogilvy & Mather,
Initiative Media, Media Com,
Starcom Worldwide & Havas
Media Group. She has also
worked with leading publishers like
The Times of India & Zee5. She
was voted the 2" most influential
media person in India by The
Brand Equity Survey in
2006. She is on the list of Impact
top 50 women in Media, Marketing
and Advertising and also the top
100 by Campaign Asia in APAC,
along with - APAC VISION
LEADER of the Year 2019
& APAC CEO of the Year 2018
by Campaign Asia Women
Leading Change. She has been
recently conferred with Women
Disruptors 2022 Life Time
Achievement Award 2022 and 20
Most Influential Women in India
in Marketing & Advertising 2022.
She is currently the COO-Media
& Communication at Patanjali
Ayurved Limited. She was also
Non-Executive Independent
Director of Jagran Prakashan
Limited from 2014 to 2019.

Midday Infomedia
Limited

Mr. Ravi
Sardana

06938773

Mr. Ravi Sardana is a Non
Executive Independent Director
of the Company and has been
associated with the Company
since May 24, 2022. He is a
Chartered Accountant and a
Chevening Scholar. He has over
three decades of experience in
investment banking and corporate

Jagran Prakashan
Limited

6 | Mr. Shailesh
Gupta

00192466

fimance and has contributed 1o
more than 200 successful
transactions.He was the past
Executive Vice President in ICICI
Securities Limited. He is presently
a Consultant with Ebner Stolz, an
accounting and management
consulting firm as part of their India
desk. He has worked extensively
in the media sector advising
companies on advisory and fund-
raising assignments. Also, he is a
Non-Executive Independent
Director of Jagran Prakashan
Limited.
Mr—Shailesh—Gupta—is—a Non-
Executive Director of the
Company and has been associated
with the Company since January
28, 2019. He holds a Bachelor’s
degree in commerce. Mr. Gupta
has more than 31 years of
experience in the print media
industry. He holds various key
positions in the industry including
being the President of The Indian
Newspaper Society (INS) and
Chairman of Council of Audit
Bureau of Circulations (ABC). He
is currently member of the
Governing Board/ Council of INS,
ABC and Vice- Chairman of Media
Research Users Council, Director
of Rave Real Estate Private
Limited, MMI Online Limited and
Mid-day Infomedia Limited. In
December, 2017, The Indian
Newspaper Society (INS)
nominated him as INS Nominee
on the Board of WAN-IFRA. He is
a Whole-time Director of Jagran
Prakashan Limited.

o—Jagran—Prakashan

Limited

e Midday Infomedia

Limited

e Rave Real Estate
Private Limited
e MMI Online Limited

7 | Mr. Rahul
Gupta

00359182

Mr. Rahul Gupta is a Non-
Executive Director of the
Company and has been associated
with the Company since June 10,
2015. He holds a Master’'s Degree
in Business Administration from
Lancaster University (UK) and a
Bachelor’'s Degree in Science
(Business and Management
Studies) from the University of
Bradford (UK). He has worked in
top media groups in Ireland, UK &
India. He started his career with
Independent Newspapers (Ireland)
and later worked in The
Independent’s advertising
department in London. He has been
instrumental in helping build the
radio business for the Jagran
Group, which involved setting up
the Radio Mantra Stations in 2006,
and the acquisition of Radio City
in 2015. He also served as the
Senior Vice President of the
Association of Radio Operators for
India (AROI). He headed the music
committee, which helped
rationalize music royalties for radio
in India. Currently, he heads and
manages the operations of Jagmini
Micro Knit Private Limited, one of
the largest producers and
exporters of legwear in India.
Leading the expansion and growth
story of JMKPL, he sets the
company’s strategic direction and
is guiding its exponential growth in
North America & mainland Europe.
He has established “Balenzia” as
one of the fastest-growing D2C
brands in the apparel industry,
collaborating with iconic brands like
Disney, Marvel, Warner Brothers,
and Cartoon Network.

e Jagmini Micro Knit
Private Limited
e Jagran Micro Motors

Limited
e Shri Puran

Multimedia Limited
e Jagran Infotech

Limited

Business Overview:

Music Broadcast Limited was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on November 4,
1999 as Music Broadcast Private Limited. The Company was converted from private limited
company to public limited company on June 25, 2015, thus, the name of the Company was

changed to Music Broadcast Limited. MBL is a subsidiary of Jagran Prakashan Limited.

Music Broadcast Limited is inter alia engaged in operating FM radio stations across India under
the brand of “Radio City”. Being the first FM radio broadcaster in India with over two decades
of expertise in the radio industry, Radio City has consistently been the No.1 radio station in
Bengaluru and No.2 in Mumbai. Music Broadcast Limited currently has 39 stations across 12
states, comprising 62% of the country’s FM population. Radio City reaches out to over 69
million listeners across India covered by AZ Research 2019 (Source: AZ Research Report).
The network provides terrestrial programming along with 17 web-stations, through its digital
interface, www.radiocity.in. Radio City has spearheaded the evolution of FM radio by offering
content that is unique, path-breaking and invokes city passion amongst listeners with its brand
philosophy of “Rag Rag Mein Daude City”. The network introduced humour and the concept o
agony aunt on radio with Babber Sher and Love Guru respectively. It also initiated Radio City,
Freedom Awards, a platform to recognize independent music and provided a launch pad to
budding singers with Radio City Super Singer, the first singing talent hunt on radio. This year,
the organization launched its first international property ‘Radio City Business Titans’ to recognize

Indian businesses for their busin

face value of Rs 10 each.

ess excellence.

. Reason for Scheme of Arrangement:

. Music Broadcast Limited (“MBL”) is a subsidiary company of Jagran Prakashan Limited
(“Promoter / Holding Company/ JPL”) which holds 73.21 % (currently holding 74.05%) of the
equity shares of MBL. JPL is one of the leading media groups in India with interests spanning
across print, radio, digital, out of home and brand activations. JPL is a public Limited company,
and its equity shares are listed on BSE and NSE. JPL has a corporate governance framewor
that ensures transparency in all its dealings and in the functioning of its Management and the
Board. JPL enjoys the reputation of being extremely investor-friendly and has been consisten
in rewarding its shareholders meaningfully. It has been its philosophy to enrich the shareholders
to the extent possible in all the circumstances. It was this reputation that helped MBL close
successfully its initial public offering in 2017 at a premium which was over 32 times of the then

. The radio industry is undergoing a transformation right now and the turn of event in the industry,
has also impacted MBL. In the recent past, its performance has not been commensurate to the

potential of the company and is reflected in its market performance as well.

who have supported the company so far.

2013.

challenging business environment.

fundraising requirement, if any, of JPL and MBL.

The Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the last 3 years is available on the

. MBL intends to ensure that it continues to get the support of its esteemed public shareholders

. In view of the above, the Board of Directors of MBL has formulated the Scheme of Arrangemen
for issuance of Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares (“NCRPS”)
to its non-promoter shareholders on a preferential basis by way of bonus. The face value o
such NCRPS will be ¥ 10 (Rupees Ten) issued at a premium of ¥ 90 (Rupees Ninety) pe
NCRPS to be redeemed on expiry of 36 months at a premium of ¥ 20 (Rupees Twenty)
pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,

. The Company has a strong net worth with no debt. MBL is also confident in running the
business profitably and generating sufficient cash to meet its future requirements. However,
it is considered prudent to conserve the cash to meet any unforeseen requirement that may
arise during and aftermath of the Covid 19 pandemic which has created an unprecedented

. The Scheme is beneficial to MBL, its promoter (JPL being the holding company of MBL), and
non-promoter shareholders as it strengthen the image of MBL as well as JPL in the market as
it commits itself for higher distributions going forward. This will also augur well for future

. Audited Financials for the previous three financial years prior to the date of listing:

website of the Company at https://www.radiocity.in/investors/annual-reports.

The abridged balance sheet and profit and loss for the last 3 years is given below:

(All amounts

in ¥ Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars For period As at As at As at

ended March 31, March 31 March 31,
December 31, 2022 2021 2020

2022

Balance Sheet

Net Fixed assets NA| 25,497.73  28,293.66 30,912.4§

Current assets NA| 15,255.88 29,186.46 34,878.24

Non-Current assets NA| 24,653.01| 8,187.09 2,986.2(

Total Assets NA| 65,406.62| 65,667.21 68,776.94

Non-Current Liabilities (including '

maturities of long-term borrowings

and short-term borrowings)

Financial (borrowings, trade

payables and other financial

liabilities) NA 1,345.53 1,845.57 1,828.82

Provisions - - -

Deferred tax liabilities (net) - - -

Other non-current liabilities NA 188.41) 136.73 376.02

Current Liabilities :

Financial (borrowings, trade

payables and other financial

liabilities) NA 2,459.41 1,923.00 2,721.04

Provisions - -| -

Current tax liabilities (net) - - -

Other current liabilities NA 1,053.78 785.27 672.24

Equity (equity and other equity) NA|[ 60,359.49| 60,976.64 63,178.84

Total equity and liabilities NA 65,406.62: 65,667.21 68,776.94
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Recommandations of the Committee of independent Diractors (IDC") of Dentax (India) Limitad (*Target Company”) in refation to the Open Cffer {*'Offer”) made by Cabana Management Consultancy Private Limited (Acquinar
'}, Mr. Sumit Govind Sharma (‘Acguirer &), Ms. Priva Sumit Sharma (‘Acquirer 3') and Ms Koushal Govindprasad Sharma ('Acguirer 4') (hereinafter joinily called as the 'Acguirers’) b the Public Sharehobders of the Target
Company (“Shareholders™) under Requiations 26(7) of SEBI{ Substantial Acqussition of Shares and Takeovers) Reguiations, 2011and Subssquent Amendments thereto (“SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 20117),

DENTAX (INDIA) LIMITED
I 1

Date 1004/2023

Targel Company TG Dentax {India) Limited

lq,...'ll'u'-—-

020,

Detads of the Offer pertaining 1o the Target Company

The Offer is being made by the Acguirers pursuant to Reguiation 3(1) and Requlation 4 of SEBI (3AST) Reguilations, 2011 for the acquisition upte 250,363
( Twenty-2ix lakhs Twenly Thousand Three Hundnad Sisty Threa only)

Equity Shares of the Face Value of Rs, 14- each represeniing 26% of the emerging vofing capital of the Target Company st a Price of T100- (Rupaes Ten
Oindy} [*Offer Prica”) per share. payable in Cash.

Cabana Management Consultancy Private Limited {"Acquirer 17,

Acquirer Mr. Sumit Goving Sharma (‘Acguirer 27,
Mz. Priva Sumet Sharma { dequerar 3'),
Ms Kowshal Govindprasad Sharma [Acquirer 47
5 Managar 1o the Offar Funvari Finziock Private Limibed
8 Membars of the Cammities of Indepsndsnt 1, 5hn Panka| Dhanuka Chairman 3. Shn Kailash Dhanuka Member
Direciors (1DC) 2. 3hri Ashish Goenka Membsr 4, 3hri Kiran Thakural Membsr

0 T st / feuiforest o Wy YRR, 07.04.2023 (A T 2) & €Y H Usiipd € | IR, 3T 4R 7
i & ol Tewl &1 U sl AIfed, URed i ®wid iR 9i-Us faoma g fowms @t sifaes ufq =2t s
TS T 3R YRUR! I had RAe - faen & Areaq & 71 W8l a1 FWEAN i P o1 gRi |

3) Te-3A® ARG I 07.04.2023 i ifdes &9 # 21 SHeRFcmgss ®9 d 3iFee! IR WWH 9l 99, WEque &
TR AT YuTedl & WegH 9§ RS Sore Aifed § Fuila <radm o 3191 912 saeeite ®9 @ ST 9hd 2 | g

1. OREd doie & Aifed # fuiRa iy e o seaeites e @ TaeE & wems ¥ ae-o R S,
2. faie €-afém 11.04.2023 =i (FoE 09:00 T9T AETH) T& BT AR 10.05.2023 (VM 05:00 Tt AETHS qeh) THE

3. R I-difen visga & 9% 9% FEeaTd gr fHftwa e fea S SR U 9R uEE W A S & 91k, 959

4, fofie 3-difdn & wream @ die 7 ot uear fEiRa wA At we- i AR 07.04.2023 © iR TH RE St we-3iw
TG o S 7 ], IV T G B had G o 33T W A AT

5. AOd THUHRTR U A & UreeR ot i s, dfaefdn duet Asheds wl uRed Stere gfemar w1 fsae siR
IR dRieh ¥ Henfed s % fou whfeeer % w9 # fgew fmen mn 2

6. Tora =afts 1 9 He-3iH TR * Tewl & Wore/ammed i ot g § <1 8, 98 Refre St a giaen @

URed date Afed Ut @ dedEe www.shalimarpaints.com W, Ri# TRI=S I dugg fafies i v wis
TRTES 3 2fean fafaee #i Jeze A www.bseindia.com 3R www.nseindia.com W ot 3uersy €, Sef ol &
IR YIS B 3R Heat feufforedt wfddst (Sfean) fafiee =t e@mEe www.cdslindia.com W 39y € |

IDC Member's relationship with the Targed Company
{Director, Equity shares owned, any othar
coniractrelationship), if any

IDC Member's s an Indapendent Director on e Boand of the Targed Company. They do nof have any Equity holding in the Targat Company. Nome of them has entened mbo
any ather confract or has oihber relationships with the Target Company

& Trading in the Equily sharesiother seciitias of the
TG by 100 Members

Mo trading in the Eguity Shares of the Target Campany has bean dane by any of the IDC Membars.

IDC Member's relationship with the Acguires
{Dwachor, Equity sharas awned, any athar
conkracirelafionship), if any

Mone of the IDC Members holds any contracis, nor have any relaticnship with the Acquirers in their personal capacities,

10 | Trading in the Equily shanesiother secuities of the
Acquirer by IDC Members

Mo trading in the Eguity Sharesiather securiies of the Acguire by IDC Members

11 | Recomenendation on the Open offer, a5 o whether
1rat thi Offlar ks fair and reazonathe and In line with
the offer, is ar is nod, far and regsonable

the SEBI (SAST) Requlations, 2011.

Ezsed on the review of the PubSic Anncuncemend and the Detailed Public Statement issued by the Manager to the Offer on behalf of the Acquirers, 1DC Mambers bebave

12 | Summary of reasons for the recommendation

IDC has taken into consideration the following for making the recommendation: 100 has reviewed

a) The Public Arnouncemant (PA") dalad 1170172023,

bj The Detailed Public Slatement {"0PS7} which was pubished on 180012023;

¢} The Diraft Letter of Offer (*DLOFT) dated 2500172023,

d) The: Lettar of Offer (LOF") dated 50:03/2023.

Eased on the review of PA, DPS, DLOF and LOF, the IDC Members are of the view that the Offer Price is in line with She parameters prescribed by SEBI in the Regulations,
The Equity Shares of the Target Company are ot frequently traded on The Calcutta Stock Exchanges (C3E) during the Twelwe (12) calendar months preceding the maonth in

T IS4 HT TheR BN | which P& was made as sel oul under Regulation 201 () of SEBI {SAST) Regulation, 2011.
7. afx ok U Udwwua i-dfen foew @ R 9w % owew § #E oy W uwen §, a4 e The Offer Price of Rs. 10 {Ten Only) per Equity Share is justified in terms of Regulations, 8{1) and 8(2) of the SEBI (SAST) Reguations. 2011 being the highest of the foliowing:

www.evotingindia.com T HERA TTHNT & Ted TRR I8 9 aret 99 ("THTH") 3R $-aifeT AT @ ded G Sl Prics {in s, per

A Wehd € A1 helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com T 0 for@ =1 2iet W Fa) 1800 22 55 33 W T 1 | Equity Share)
[eH, St Hfcieh T H IFRERS © IR 39 -0 Id sha-1/3eh deifera feaiforedt gfasnfiri & wrer defiepd =&l €, § 1 1 | The haghest negotiated price par Equity Share of the Tarpet Company for acquisiton under any agreament atiracts the olination 1o make a
2 fF O dred o AT R SU BT THI-TEE W 9N U 3 9t §ER U S & [ soeeiten/Sie wiE § 3R [ Fholanlpenidier _ ________ — O N 'R .

Rt - 2 - ” SR 5 . 2 | The volume-weighied average price paid or pavable for acquisiion by the Aoguirer during 52 [Féhy-Twa) weeks immediabely preceding the date of FA Not Applicable
T A W afd & WA s’fﬁr o $ EaS éh_ %—51 H, Ao, ) :'?R’ fofiepd 3 The hghest price paid or payable for any acquisition by the Acquirer during 26 (Twenty-Sid) weeks smmedialely preceding the date of the PA. Nol Agplicabla
fohT S a1t $-01 Td 1 e Hd gY 9 @1 3R YSfiehd I o @A | fRdt Ot Swes (S grEfa amedy, aradre, 4 The volume-weighted aweraps market price of such Equity Shares for a period of sixty treding days immediately preceding the date of PA as traded
S WeHe, MR HE) & died BEAREA U wgex dfdaw e fafies, @t mew @i on an enchange. provided such shares are frequently traded Not Applicable
beetal @ beetalfinancial.com T $-Ha gRI AT HUT & THA Ud: askus @ shalimarpaints.com i | The per Equity Share valua comguted under Reguiation 8(5) of the Takeaver Requiations if applicable. hot Agplicable
, . ) . ! ] Wheare the shares are nod frequently traded, the price defermined by ihe Acquéners and the Manager &0 the Offer taking inte acoount veluation
ieet dere Afew § 3w A% F AR § Friv 3 # Rl Serewe Rt SR F em § s de ot e # : S i ’
parameters including book value, comparable trading multiples and eamings per share 10y-

g(2} of the SEBI (SAST] Requlations, 2011

I view of the parameters considerad and prazanlad in tha tabla above, in the opinen of acguirers and manager 1o the affer, the Cfler Prce ts Bs, 100- in terms of Regulation

13 {ads of Independent Advisors, If any, Mone

Mane

14 | Any olhar matler 1a ba highlighled

To the best of our knowledge and belief, after making the proper enquary, the information contained in or accompanying this statement is, m all matenial respect, true and correct and not misleading, whether by omission of any

& gy information or atherwise, and includes all the infarmation required to be disclosad by the Targel Company under the Regulations, For and on behalf of the Commitiee of
Drentax {India) Limited
TIM: &R foren et (India) S
feqiem: 10 o, 2023 Ut Place: Kokala Mr. Pankaj Dhanuka
Date:April 10, 2023 Director (DIN:03183388)
Particulars For period As at As at As at p. Details of its other group companies including their capital structure and financial . Internal Risk Factors:
ended March 31, March 31,| March 31, statements: . Early Termination for Extraordinary Reasons, lllegality, etc.
December 31, 2022 2021 2020 Midday Infomedia Limited and MMI Online Limited are our Group Companies, details of which If the Issuer determines that, for reasons beyond its control, the performance of its obligations
2022 are provided below: under the Bonus NCRPS has become illegal or impractical in whole or in part for any reason

Profit and Loss . Midday Infomedia Limited (“Midday”) the Issuer may without any obligation terminate early the Bonus NCRPS. If the Issuel
[“Total revenue Corporate Information terminates early the Bonus NCRPS, the Issuer will, if and to the extent permitted by applicable

- Revenue irom operations 14,780.0U ]| 10,843.UZ ] | 1£,709.40 24,702 14 Midday was incorporated on January 16, 2008 under the Companies Act, 1956. The registered law, pay the holder of each such Bonus NCRPS an amount determined by the Issuer.

- Uther income 1,495.42 1,679.69 1,492.54 1,65U.54 office of Midday is situated at 6" Floor, RNA Corporate Park, Off. Western Express Highway, . Advertisement is our main source of income and we are heavily dependent or
" Total Expenses 15,599.31 | 19,279.04717,527.55 23,520.93 Kalanagar, Bandra East, Mumbai 400 051. Midday is engaged in the business of printing and continuous flow of advertisements at effective rates.

;Pront /(T0SS) before tax 59961 (756.17) 1 (3,275.73) 2,891.75 publishing of newspapers in English, Gujarati and Urdu Language. We are heavily dependent on advertisements as the main source of our revenue. Anyl
lax EXpenses Shareholding Pattern reduction in ad-spend by the advertisers or a reduction in effective advertising rates due ta
Frofit / (loss) after tax 420.75 (070.71) | (2476.92) 4,020.75 The shareholding pattern of Midday is as follows: market forces, competition, excess inventory, inability to maintain market position or the loss

#9228 @A) | TIIOSI s vame or swaranoraer No: T aquy [ Percentage | £ S0verlang customers o ur nabily lo avact new sdheriaing custoers cou have
Earnings per equity share: Basic, No shares of of.issuoed Radi b bsolet d t il ad v affect busi fi - p
o ooty o & oz | @] om |  oe _ 10 cach| capital (%) | 3. Radio may become obsolete and it will adversely affect our business, financis

“Earnings per equity share: Diluted 1. | Jagran Prakashan Limited 2,98,70,321 100 ”_ p ’ _ _ .

(Continuing operations) (in ) 0.12 (0.16) (0.70) 0.82 2. | Mr. Sanjay Gupta (Nominee shareholder for In recent past, the music entertainment space has witnessed various technological developments
“Earings per equity share: Basic Jagran Prakashan Limited) 1 - mclud_lng the mtro_duchon of internet radio and mobile gppllcatlons for onlme_ radio and music

(Discontinued operations) (in ) - - - - 3| Mr. Shallesh Gupta (Nominee shareholder for If rgdlo as a me@um be.corr)es obsolete anq new medlums overtake the radio space, §uch as
“Earnings per equity share’ Basic Ja Prakashan Limited ) online and mobile application based music, it will adversely affect our business, financia

gran Prakashan Limited) 1 o . .

(Total Continuing and discontinued _ conditions and results of operation. We cannot assure you that we will be able to adapt to thg

operations) (in ) 0.12 (0.16) (0.70) 0.82 4. \'Y'r- R. }I(D Al?arr:"al (LNor_Tt‘”:jee shareholder for ] technological advancements in future and successfully operate and/or continue our business

[[Earnings per equity share: Diluted agra.n rakashan |n.1| ed) = . The FM radio broadcasting industry is highly competitive.

(Total Continuing and discontinued 5. | Mr. Jimmy Oza (Nominee shareholder for . : e ,

operations) (in ) 0.12 (0.16) (0.70) 0.82 Jagran Prakashan Limited) 1 - We operate in a highly competitive industry. In the markets where we operate, and especially

| - - in the three major metro cities of Delhi, Mumbai and Bengaluru, we face intense competition

Cash Flow 6. | Mr. Ashish Shah (Nominee shareholder for f . : . . L . . .

- rom other private FM radio operators for listenership, utilisation of available broadcasting time

[FeCasiRbiSO S ZOpOIINgSaCTvHOS R 2219940 GEERS E522 0200 Jagran_Brakashan.Limited) ! ) for advertising, and advertising rates. Our existing and future competitors or new entrants intg

' Net cash generated from / (used In) 7. | Ms. Tinaz Nooshian (Nominee shareholder for the market may result in a reduction in our effective advertisement rates and/or volume in the
investing activities NA | (1,761.36) 383.52 3,221.07 Jagran Prakashan Limited) 1 - future and could have an adverse effect on our income and profitability. Other private FM radid

' Net cash generated from financing TOTAL 2,98,70,327 100 broadcasting companies may be larger and may have more financial resources than we do
activities NA (737.59) (700.60) (8,870.52) Board of Directors which may intensify the competition further. Our radio stations may also not be able tg

' Cash and cash equivalents : . . . _ maintain or increase their current audience ratings, advertising revenues and advertising rates
(opening balance) NA 989.37 761.37 1,481.89 The Board of Directors of Midday comprises of the following persons: Further, the level of competition we face may further increase due to future changes in

| Balance as per statement of cash : 1. Mr. Sanjay Gupta policies of the Government. Our market position also largely depends upon effective marketing
flows NA 763.94 989.37 761.37 2. Mr. Vikas Joshi initiatives and our ability to anticipate and respond to various competitive factors affecting the

Additional Information 3. Mr. Shailesh Gupta industry. Any failure by us to compete effectively, including in terms of pricing or providing
| Net worth NA | 060,509.49 | 60,9/0.04 065,17/6.62 ) ) innovative services, could have an adverse effect on our income and profitability. We canno

Cash and Cash Equivalents NA 763.94 989.37 761.37 4. Mr. Shashidhar Sinha predict either the extent to which these competition will materialise or if it materialises, the
Current Investments NA | 4,579.80 | 18,139.87 | 21,331.82 5. Ms. Anita Nayyar extent of its effect on our business.

Net Sales 14745.50 | 16,843.02 | 12,759.46 24,782.14 Financial Information . We could be harmed by employee misconduct or errors that are difficult to detect and
"EBITDA 1765.00 1,102.59 1 (1,122.84 ) 5,714.29 The following information has been derived from the audited financial statements of Midday any such incidences could adversely affect our financial condition, results of operation
"EBIT (672.69) | (2,172.19) | (4,445.97) 2,235.88 for the last three audited Financial Years: and reputation. J
| Dividend amounts - - - - (All amounts in ¥ Lakhs, unless stated otherwise) Employee misconduct or errors could expose us to business risks or losses, including regulato
| Long term debt to working capital NA 0.11 0.07 0.06 Particulars For the year ended March 31, sanctions and serious harm to our reputation. There can be no assurance that we will be able

Current Liability ratio- Current 2022 2021 2020 to detect or deter such misconduct. Moreover, the precautions we take to prevent and detec
Liabilities/Non-Current Liabilities NA 2.29 1.37 1.54 : _ such activity may not be effective in all cases. Our employees may also commit errors tha

Total Debfs fo Total assets (Gmes) NA 003 007 003 Equity Share Capital 2,987.03| 2,787.03| 1,987.03 could subject us to claims and proceedings for alleged negligence, as well as regulatory actions
Debt Service Coverage Ratios Reserves and surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) 2,849.62| 3,792.35| 4,767.34 on account of which our business, financial condition, results of operations and goodwill coulg

| (times)(including lease liability) NA 3.92 1.65 4.95 Sales/Turnover from operations 4,926.06| 3,042.56| 8,773.16 be adversely affected.

| Interest Income 1248.62 1,282.69 737.38 477.33 Net Profit/(Loss) available to equity shareholders (1,100.90)| (1,792.73)] (807.27) . Outstanding litigations and defaults of the transferee entity, promoters, directors o
Interest Expense 156.12 263.83 322.16 974.67 Basic EPS (in T ) (3.80) (8.32) (4.06) any of the group companies

“Interest service coverage ratio - - For details of Outstanding litigations, please refer to page 52 of Information Memorandu
('tlmle'sl)(mcludlng interest on lease Diluted EPS (in % ) . (3.80) (8.32) (4.06) dated January 19, 2023 available on the website of the Company, i.e www.radiocity.com.
liabilities) NA 418 (3.49) 5.86 Net asset value per share (in T )* 19.54 23.61 34.00 . . L .

*Since the above figures are based on unaudited limited reviewed financials for the nine months period ended December (rounded ) Reg_ulatory Action, if ?ny - dlsqlplln.ary action taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange

31, 2022, therefore, the figures under balance sheet and cash flow statement, are not available. off) against the Promoters in last 5 financial years

I. Latest audited financial statements along with the notes to accounts and any audit

qualifications:

The audited financial statement for FY 2021-22 along with the notes to accounts and the
Financial Results for the quarter ended December 31, 2022 are available on the website of the
Company www.radiocity.com and available in the link viz. https://www.radiocity.in/investors/
annual-reports and https://www.radiocity.in/investors/quarterly-financial-results.

.Change in the accounting policies in last three years and their effect on the profits and

reserves:

There is no change in the accounting policies in the last three years which has effect on the

profits and reserves.

n. Summary table of contingent liabilities as disclosed in the restated financial statements:

Nil

o. Summary table of related party transactions in last 3 years as disclosed in the restated

financial statements:

(All amounts

in ¥ Lakhs)

*Net asset value per Equity Share (3 ) is net worth at the end of the period/year excluding preference share capital but
including share capital suspense account and shares held by Trust/total number of equity shares outstanding at the end
ofthe year (including share capital suspense account)

. MMI Online Limited (“MMI”)

Corporate Information

MMI was incorporated on November 03, 2008 under the Companies Act, 1956. The registered
office of MMI is situated at Jagran Building 2, Sarvodaya Nagar, Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh -
208005. MMI is engaged in the business of digital media & online content services in sectors
like news, education, medicine, travel and tourism.

Shareholding Pattern
The shareholding pattern of MMI is as follows:

. Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against the Promoters

SEBI had passed a Settlement Order on September 26, 2018 vide its Order No. MC/DPS/10
2018 on payment of a sum of ¥ 7,580,000/- in relation to the alleged violation of Section 21 o
SCRA read with Clause 35 of the Listing Agreement by JPL. The matter stands closed.

For details of Outstanding litigations, please refer to page 52 of Information Memorandum
dated January 19, 2023 available on the website of the Company, i.e www.radiocity.com.

S. | Name of shareholder No. of equity | Percentage
No. shares of of issued
¥ 10 each | capital (%)

1. | Jagran Prakashan Limited 2,19,55,000 44 .92
2. | Kanchan Properties Limited 2,39,22,230 48.95
3. | Sarvodaya MFD Services Private Limited 29,89,450 6.12
4. | Pramod Kumar Nigam 1,000 0.00
5. | Narendra Kumar Gupta 1,000 0.00
6. | Padam Kumar Jain 1,000 0.00
7. | Bhanwar Lal Kothiwal 1,000 0.00
8. | Anil Kothiwal 1,000 0.00
TOTAL 4,88,71,680 100

Board of Directors

The board of directors of MMI comprises the following persons:
1. Mr. Sanjay Gupta

2. Mr. Shailesh Gupta

3. Mr. Bharat Gupta

Financial Information

The following information has been derived from the audited financial statements of MMI for
the last three Financial Years:

(All amounts in ¥ Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

| Nature of transactions For the year ended March 31,
2022 2021 2020

Particulars

Sale and purchase of services:

| Purchase of advertisement space/material

Jagran Prakashan Limited 80.15 27.40 304.98

:Midday Infomedia Limited 6.52 52.97 166.97

Advertisement income (net)

Jagran Prakashan Limited 189.58 108.59 243.41

| Midday Infomedia Limited 8.12 17.35 183.62

;Other Income

Jagran Prakashan Limited 5.10 2.13 -

Revenue from website designing,

development & maintenance services

"Midday Infomedia Limited - - 75.00

Purchase of fixed assets

| Jagran Prakashan Limited - 0.39

| Other transaction:

"Rent charged by related parties for use of

| common facilities / utilities:

| Jagran Prakashan Limited 49.19 31.50 31.65

:VRSM Enterprises LLP 44.67 43.64 38.10

Staff welfare expenses

| Jagran Prakashan Limited - - 5.45

| Expenses reimbursement paid

| Jagran Prakashan Limited 41.15 35.69 26.30

Midday Infomedia Limited 46.22 5.91 -

Expenses reimbursement received

| Jagran Prakashan Limited 0.33 3.59 7.71

:Midday Infomedia Limited g 70.59 58.75 9.58

MMI Online Limited - - 5.82

Security deposit given

| Jagran Prakashan Limited - 50.00 -

_VRSM Enterprises LLP - - 35.00

Particulars For the year ended March 31,
2022 2021 2020
Equity Share Capital 488.72 488.72 488.72
Reserves and surplus
(excluding revaluation reserves) (127.99) (162.55) (226.45)
Sales/Turnover from operations 2786.47 2380.93 2583.16
Net Profit/(Loss) available to equity
shareholders 20.49 54.19) 9.64
Basic EPS (in ¥ ) 0.42 1.11 0.20
Diluted EPS (in ) 0.42 1.1 0.20
Net asset value per share (in ¥ ) * 7.38 6.67 5.37

*Net asset value per Equity Share (3 ) is net worth at the end of the period/year excluding preference share capital but
including share capital suspense account and shares held by Trust/total number of equity shares outstanding at the end
ofthe year (including share capital suspense account).

u. Particulars of high, low and average prices of the shares of the listed transferor entity
during the preceding three years

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement there is no Transferor Company, the MBL is issuing
NCRPS to the non-promoter shareholders of the Equity Shares of Company through Bonus
Issue. However, please find below the high, low, average price of Equity Shares of Musig
Broadcast Limited in preceeding three years:

BSE Limited
Period BSE

High (in %) Low (in %) Weighted Average Price (in )|
2023 26.95 9.86 19.82 i
2022 28.30 22.20 25.25
2021 25.60 12.82 19.63

Source: www.bseindia.com,

Note: The High and Low price are based on closing share price

National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Period NSE |
High (in %) Low (in %) Weighted Average Price (in )|

2023 26.95 9.85 22.19 |

2022 28.30 22.20 25.25

2021 25.60 12.95 18.72 |

Source: www.nseindia.com

Note: The High and Low price are based on closing share price
v. Any material development after the date of the balance sheet

In the opinion of our Board, except for approval of Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT, there have
not arisen since the date of the last audited financial statements, i.e., March 31, 2022, any
circumstances that materially or adversely affect or are likely to affect our profitability taken
as a whole or the value of our assets or our ability to pay our material liabilities within the nex
12 months.

w.Such other information as may be specified by the Board from time to time
None.

For further details, please refer to the Information Memorandum which would be made available
on the website of the Company, i.e www.radiocity.in.

For and on behalf of Music Broadcast Limited

Arpita Kapoor
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Date: April 10, 2023
Place: Mumbai
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MUSIC BROADCAST LIMITED

CIN: L64200MH1999PLC137729
Registered Office: 5" Floor, RNA Corporate Park, Off Western Express Highway,
Kalanagar, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400051
Phone No: +91 22 66969100 | Fax: +91 22 66969175
Website: www.radiocity.in; E-mail: investor@myradiocity.com

Notice as per Part Il — Clause A (5) of SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/

0000000665 dated November 23, 2021

The Scheme of Arrangement between Music Broadcast Limited and its Shareholders for

issue of Bonus Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares

This is with regards to the Scheme of Arrangement between Music Broadcast Limited (“the
Company”/ “MBL”) and its shareholders for issuance of Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares (“NCRPS”) by way of Bonus to the non-promoter shareholders
of the Company as on the Record Date, out of the reserves as mentioned in the Scheme of
Arrangement of the Company (“Scheme”) under Section 230 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting dated October 20,
2020 and by the Shareholders and Unsecured Creditors in its meetings held on June 23, 2022 and
sanctioned by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (“Tribunal”) vide its

order dated December 23, 2022 (“Order”).

Accordingly, the Bonus Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company at its Meeting held
on January 19, 2023 have allotted 89,69,597 NCRPS, fully paid-up to the members of MBL, as
on the Record Date i.e., January 13, 2023, as per the ratio prescribed in the Scheme, i.e each
non-promoter Equity Shareholder is to get 1 (one) NCRPS for every 10 (Ten) Equity Shares held

by them as on the Record date.

Each NCRPS are of face value of ¥ 10 each issued at the premium of ¥ 90 each carrying a
dividend of 0.1% to be redeemed after 36 months from the date of allotment at a price of ¥ 120
each. These NCRPS were issued as Bonus to the non- promoter shareholders of the Company
and are proposed to be listed at BSE limited (“BSE”) and National Stock Exchange of India

Limited (“NSE”).

The Company had made an application for seeking listing approvals for the above NCRPS of the
Stock Exchanges to BSE on January 27, 2023 and NSE on January 27, 2023. The Company has
received in-principle approval for listing of NCRPS from BSE on February 16, 2023 and from
NSE on February 17, 2023 and Exemption under Regulation 19(7) from SEBI on April 05, 2023.

In compliance with Part Il — Clause A (5) of SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/
2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 we hereby provide the following information:

a. Name of the Company: Music Broadcast Limited

b. Registered Office: 5" Floor, RNA Corporate Park, Off. Western Express Highway, Kalanagar,

Bandra (East), Mumbai — 400051

c. Details of change of name and/or object clause: There has been no change in the current
name of the Company and its object clause during the last three years of the Company.

d. Capital Structure Pre and Post Scheme:

of the CA firm. He has been
associated with print media
industry in various capacities, as
publisher auditor, representing the
Audit Bureau of Circulations and
as director in Associated Journals
Limited (The National Herald
Group). He has been associated
with a number of consulting
services in diverse sectors of
economy, industry and public
utilities funded by the Asian
Development Bank, the World
Bank and the UK Department of
International Development in
India as well as South & Central
Asia. Between 2000 - 2015, Mr.
Tandon was Principal Consultant/
Director India with ICF Consulting
Services (earlier GHK Consulting)
a UK-based development
consultant. Mr. Tandon is
currently an advisor on Urban
Governance and Management
and a Non-Executive
Independent Director of Jagran
Prakashan Limited.

finance and has contributed to
more than 200 successful
transactions.He was the past
Executive Vice President in ICICI
Securities Limited. He is presently
a Consultant with Ebner Stolz, an
accounting and management
consulting firm as part of their India
desk. He has worked extensively
in the media sector advising
companies on advisory and fund-
raising assignments. Also, he is a
Non-Executive Independent
Director of Jagran Prakashan
Limited.

6 | Mr. Shailesh
Gupta

00192466

Mr. Shailesh Gupta is a Non-
Executive  Director of the
Company and has been associated
with the Company since January
28, 2019. He holds a Bachelor’s
degree in commerce. Mr. Gupta

e Jagran Prakashan

Limited

e Midday Infomedia

Limited

e Rave Real Estate
Private Limited

Mr. Madhukar
Kamath

00230316

Mr. Madhukar Kamath is a Non-
Executive Independent Director
of the Company and has been
associated with the Company
since May 25, 2017. He is an
Economics graduate from the
Loyola Collage, Chennai. He
studied Management at XLRI
Jamshedpur, which has also
conferred on him a Distinguished
Alumnus award. He has more than
four decades of experience in
Advertising and  Marketing
Services and has spent over 26
years in erstwhile Mudra now the
DDB Mudra Group, in two
separate stints. He also played a
key role in the Omnicom
acquisition of the Mudra Group
and the integration with the Global
DDB Network. He facilitated the
entry of Interbrand into India and
functioned as its Chairman. He
also led Bates India as its CEO
and was instrumental in the
acquisition of Clarion. He also
introduced Zenith Media into India.
Following his retirement, he has
been appointed as the Chairman
Emeritus of the DDB Mudra Group
and as a Mentor by Interbrand
India. He is now the Chairman
of Multiplier. He has served as
the President of Advertising
Agencies Association of India,
Chairman of The Advertising
Standards Council of India and
the Audit Bureau of Circulation.
He has been the Chairman of the
Mudra Foundation and the
Chairperson of the Governing
Council of MICA, for over a
decade, In 2020 he was elected
to the Global Board of Plan
International and currently is the
Vice-Chair.

Multiplier Brand
Solutions Private
Limited

Pre- Scheme of | Post — Scheme of
Arrangement Arrangement
Authorised Share Capital: Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥
40,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each 80,00,00,000 80,00,00,000
50,000 Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each 5,00,000 5,00,000
89,69,600 Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each - 8,96,96,000
Total 80,05,00,000 89,01,96,000
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
34,56,85,625 Equity shares of ¥ 2 /- each 69,13,71,250 69,13,71,250
89,69,597 Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥ 10 /- each - 8,96,95,970
Total 69,13,71,250 78,10,67,220

e. Shareholding Pattern Pre and Post Scheme:

Details of pre and post Scheme of Arrangement EQUITY shareholding pattern of Music
Broadcast Limited based on shareholding as at January 13, 2023: There will be no change
in the Equity shareholding pattern of the Company consequent to this Scheme of

Arrangement.
Sr.| Description Pre-arrangement Post-arrangement
No.
Number of % Number of %
equity shares equity shares
(A) [Shareholding of Promoter
and Promoter Group
1 |Indian
a |Promoter 25,59,89,649 | 74.05 | 25,59,89,649| 74.05
b |Promoter Group 0 0 0 0
2 |Foreign 0 0 0 0
Total Shareholding of Promoter
and Promoter Group 25,59,89,649 | 74.05 | 25,59,89,649| 74.05
(B)|Public shareholding
1 |Institutions 1,92,27,310 5.56 1,92,27,310 5.56
2 |Non-institutions 7,04,68,666 | 20.39 7,04,68,666 | 20.39
(B)[Total Public Shareholding 8,96,95,976 | 25.95 8,96,95,976 | 25.95
TOTAL (A)+(B) 34,56,85,625 |100.00 | 34,56,85,625| 100.00
(C)|Shares held by Custodians and
against which DRs have been issued 0 0 0 0
GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 34,56,85,625 |100.00 | 34,56,85,625| 100.00

Details of pre and post Amalgamation / Arrangement PREFERENCE shareholding pattern of

Music Broadcast Limited:

Sr.| Description

Pre-arrangement

Post-arrangement

Mr. Anuj Puri

00048386

Mr. Anuj Puri is a Non-Executive
Independent Director of our
Company and has been
associated with the Company
since May 30, 2016. He is the
Chairman of ANAROCK Group
and is widely acknowledged for
revolutionizing the real estate
sector with his visionary outlook
and tech-driven solutions. He
holds a Bachelor's degree in
Commerce, is an Associate of
Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, Associate
of Chartered Insurance Institute
-UK, Associate of Insurance
Institute  of  Surveyors &
Adjusters  (India), and an
Associate of Insurance Institute
of India. Until February 2017, he
was Chairman & Country Head
of international property
consultants - JLL India. He was
also a key member of JLL's Asia
Pacific Leadership Group and
Head of its Global Retail Leasing
Board. He has held various key
positions in the real estate
industry including MoHUA- Urban
Expert Committee, Member of the
Advisory Committee of
Maharashtra Chamber of Housing
Industry & Confederation of Real
Estate Developers Association of
India (MCHI-CREDAI), Member
of Young Presidents Organization
(YPO), Member of Construction
Week India National Advisory
Board, Member of Hotelier India
Magazine's Advisory Board and
Advisory Board Member of
CREDAI MCHI Forum for Real
Estate Marketing Experience &
Innovations. He is also Fellow
Member of Royal Institute of
Chartered  Surveyors, UK
(FRICS). Mr. Puri is a Non-
Executive Independent Director
of Jagran Prakashan Limited and
Mahindra Lifespace Developers
Limited.

Jagran Prakashan
Limited

Mahindra Lifespace
Developers Limited
Puri Crawford
Insurance Surveyors
& Loss Assessors
India Private Limited
Embassy Office
Parks Management
Services Private
Limited

Anarock Property
Consultants Private
Limited

Trespect India
Private Limited
Joyville Shapoorji
Housing Private
Limited
Homexchange
Private Limited
Upflex Anarock India
Private Limited
Anarock Investment
Advisors Private
Limited

Anarock Group
Business Services
Private Limited
Anarock Capital
Advisors Private
Limited

HVS Anarock Hotel
Advisory Services
Private Limited

No..
No. of shares % No. of shares %

(A) [Shareholding of Promoter

and Promoter Group

Indian 0 0 0 0
2 |[Foreign 0 0 0 0

Total Shareholding of Promoter

and Promoter Group

(A)= (A)(1)+(A)2) 0 0 0 0
(B)[Public shareholding
1 [Institutions 0 0 19,22,729| 21.44
2 |Non-institutions 0 0 70,46,868 | 78.56

Total Public Shareholding

(B)= (B)(1)*+(B)(2) 0 0 89,69,597 | 100.00
(C)|Shares held by Custodians and

against which DRs have been

issued 0 0 0 0

GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 0 0 89,69,597 | 100.00

f. Names of the Company’s ten largest shareholders - number and percentage of NCRPS

held by each of them, their interest, if any

Sr.| Name Number of NCRPS % of

No., (FV Rs 10 each) Holding
1 Franklin India Smaller Companies Fund 18,92,146 21.10
2 Rajasthan Global Securities Private Limited 13,28,300 14.81
3 Misrilall Mines Private Limited 2,31,104 2.58
4 Sankaranarayanan Sangameswaran 83,523 0.93
5 Usha Agarwal 60,000 0.67
6 Globe Capital Market Limited 57,307 0.64
7 Sidhartha Jain 50,480 0.56
8 Birsen Singh 50,000 0.56
9 Somani Stock Broking Pvt.Ltd. 48,935 0.54
10 | Pooja Anirudh Dhoot 47,737 0.53

g.Name and details of Promoters - educational qualifications, experience, address:

Sr.| Name of Promoter Address

No..

Experience

Educational
Qualification

1 Jagran Prakashan Limited | Jagran Building, 2,
Sarvodaya Nagar,

Kanpur 208005

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

h.Name and details of Board of Directors (experience including current / past position

held in other firms);

Sr.| Name of Director| DIN
No.

Experience

Directorships in
other Companies

00156305| Mr. Vijay Tandon is a Non- | jagran Prakashan
Executive Independent Director | |imited

and Chairman of the Company
since November 24, 2016. He
is a fellow of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.
Qualifying in 1969, Mr. Tandon
was associated with a leading
firm of Chartered Accountants
(Thakur Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.)
in New Delhi and was a partner
of the firm between 1977 and
1999. He has extensive
knowledge of corporate laws and
headed the Corporate Division

1 | Mr. Vijay Tandon

Ms. Anita
Nayyar

03317861

Ms. Anita Nayyaris a Non-
Executive Independent Director
of our Company and has been
associated with the Company
since January 27, 2020.
She holds a Bachelor’s degree in
Microbiology and has a PG in
Advertising and  Marketing
Management & Business
Management along with a Masters
in Management. She has an
experience of 35+ years in the
Advertising, Marketing & Media
industry having worked for top
advertising agencies like Saatchi
& Saatchi, Ogilvy & Mather,
Initiative Media, Media Com,
Starcom Worldwide & Havas
Media Group. She has also
worked with leading publishers like
The Times of India & Zee5. She
was voted the 2™ most influential
media person in India by The
Brand Equity Survey in
2006. She is on the list of Impact
top 50 women in Media, Marketing
and Advertising and also the top
100 by Campaign Asia in APAC,
along with - APAC VISION
LEADER of the Year 2019
& APAC CEO of the Year 2018
by Campaign Asia Women
Leading Change. She has been
recently conferred with Women
Disruptors 2022 Life Time
Achievement Award 2022 and 20
Most Influential Women in India
in Marketing & Advertising 2022.
She is currently the COO-Media
& Communication at Patanjali
Ayurved Limited. She was also
Non-Executive Independent
Director of Jagran Prakashan
Limited from 2014 to 2019.

Midday Infomedia
Limited

Mr. Ravi
Sardana

06938773

Mr. Ravi Sardana is a Non
Executive Independent Director
of the Company and has been
associated with the Company
since May 24, 2022. He is a
Chartered Accountant and a
Chevening Scholar. He has over
three decades of experience in
investment banking and corporate

Jagran Prakashan
Limited

has more than 31 years of |4 MMI Online Limited
experience in the print media
industry. He holds various key
positions in the industry including
being the President of The Indian
Newspaper Society (INS) and
Chairman of Council of Audit
Bureau of Circulations (ABC). He
is currently member of the
Governing Board/ Council of INS,
ABC and Vice- Chairman of Media
Research Users Council, Director
of Rave Real Estate Private
Limited, MMI Online Limited and
Mid-day Infomedia Limited. In
December, 2017, The Indian
Newspaper Society (INS)
nominated him as INS Nominee
on the Board of WAN-IFRA. He is
a Whole-time Director of Jagran
Prakashan Limited.

7 | Mr. Rahul
Gupta

00359182| Mr. Rahul Gupta is a Non- |e Jagmini Micro Knit
Executive  Director of the Private Limited
Company and has been associated | ¢ Jagran Micro Motors
with the Company since June 10, Limited

2015. He holds a Master's Degree | ¢ Shri Puran

in Business Administration from Multimedia Limited
Lancaster University (UK) and a | e Jagran Infotech
Bachelor’'s Degree in Science Limited

(Business and Management
Studies) from the University of
Bradford (UK). He has worked in
top media groups in Ireland, UK &
India. He started his career with
Independent Newspapers (Ireland)
and later worked in The
Independent’s advertising
department in London. He has been
instrumental in helping build the
radio business for the Jagran
Group, which involved setting up
the Radio Mantra Stations in 2006,
and the acquisition of Radio City
in 2015. He also served as the
Senior Vice President of the
Association of Radio Operators for
India (AROI). He headed the music
committee, which helped
rationalize music royalties for radio
in India. Currently, he heads and
manages the operations of Jagmini
Micro Knit Private Limited, one of
the largest producers and
exporters of legwear in India.
Leading the expansion and growth
story of JMKPL, he sets the
company’s strategic direction and
is guiding its exponential growth in
North America & mainland Europe.
He has established “Balenzia” as
one of the fastest-growing D2C
brands in the apparel industry,
collaborating with iconic brands like
Disney, Marvel, Warner Brothers,
and Cartoon Network.

i. Business Overview:

Music Broadcast Limited was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on November 4,
1999 as Music Broadcast Private Limited. The Company was converted from private limited
company to public limited company on June 25, 2015, thus, the name of the Company was
changed to Music Broadcast Limited. MBL is a subsidiary of Jagran Prakashan Limited.

Music Broadcast Limited is inter alia engaged in operating FM radio stations across India under
the brand of “Radio City”. Being the first FM radio broadcaster in India with over two decades
of expertise in the radio industry, Radio City has consistently been the No.1 radio station in
Bengaluru and No.2 in Mumbai. Music Broadcast Limited currently has 39 stations across 12
states, comprising 62% of the country’s FM population. Radio City reaches out to over 69
million listeners across India covered by AZ Research 2019 (Source: AZ Research Report).
The network provides terrestrial programming along with 17 web-stations, through its digital
interface, www.radiocity.in. Radio City has spearheaded the evolution of FM radio by offering
content that is unique, path-breaking and invokes city passion amongst listeners with its brand
philosophy of “Rag Rag Mein Daude City”. The network introduced humour and the concept of
agony aunt on radio with Babber Sher and Love Guru respectively. It also initiated Radio City
Freedom Awards, a platform to recognize independent music and provided a launch pad to
budding singers with Radio City Super Singer, the first singing talent hunt on radio. This year,
the organization launched its first international property ‘Radio City Business Titans’ to recognize
Indian businesses for their business excellence.

j. Reason for Scheme of Arrangement:
. Music Broadcast Limited (“MBL”) is a subsidiary company of Jagran Prakashan Limited

(“Promoter / Holding Company/ JPL”) which holds 73.21 % (currently holding 74.05%) of the
equity shares of MBL. JPL is one of the leading media groups in India with interests spanning
across print, radio, digital, out of home and brand activations. JPL is a public Limited company
and its equity shares are listed on BSE and NSE. JPL has a corporate governance framework
that ensures transparency in all its dealings and in the functioning of its Management and the
Board. JPL enjoys the reputation of being extremely investor-friendly and has been consistent
in rewarding its shareholders meaningfully. It has been its philosophy to enrich the shareholders
to the extent possible in all the circumstances. It was this reputation that helped MBL close
successfully its initial public offering in 2017 at a premium which was over 32 times of the then
face value of Rs 10 each.

. The radio industry is undergoing a transformation right now and the turn of event in the industry

has also impacted MBL. In the recent past, its performance has not been commensurate to the
potential of the company and is reflected in its market performance as well.

. MBL intends to ensure that it continues to get the support of its esteemed public shareholders

who have supported the company so far.

. In view of the above, the Board of Directors of MBL has formulated the Scheme of Arrangement

for issuance of Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares (“NCRPS”)
to its non-promoter shareholders on a preferential basis by way of bonus. The face value of
such NCRPS will be ¥ 10 (Rupees Ten) issued at a premium of ¥ 90 (Rupees Ninety) per
NCRPS to be redeemed on expiry of 36 months at a premium of ¥ 20 (Rupees Twenty)
pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

. The Company has a strong net worth with no debt. MBL is also confident in running the

business profitably and generating sufficient cash to meet its future requirements. However,
it is considered prudent to conserve the cash to meet any unforeseen requirement that may
arise during and aftermath of the Covid 19 pandemic which has created an unprecedented
challenging business environment.

. The Scheme is beneficial to MBL, its promoter (JPL being the holding company of MBL), and

non-promoter shareholders as it strengthen the image of MBL as well as JPL in the market as
it commits itself for higher distributions going forward. This will also augur well for future
fundraising requirement, if any, of JPL and MBL.

. Audited Financials for the previous three financial years prior to the date of listing:

The Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the last 3 years is available on the
website of the Company at https://www.radiocity.in/investors/annual-reports.

The abridged balance sheet and profit and loss for the last 3 years is given below:
(All amounts in ¥ Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars For period As at As at As at

ended March 31, March 31,| March 31,
December 31, 2022 2021 2020

2022

Balance Sheet

Net Fixed assets NA | 25,497.73 | 28,293.66 30,912.48

Current assets NA | 15,255.88 | 29,186.46 34,878.26

Non-Current assets NA | 24,653.01 8,187.09 2,986.20

Total Assets NA | 65,406.62 | 65,667.21 68,776.94

Non-Current Liabilities (including

maturities of long-term borrowings

and short-term borrowings)

Financial (borrowings, trade

payables and other financial

liabilities) NA 1,345.53 1,845.57 1,828.82

Provisions - - - -

Deferred tax liabilities (net) - - - -

Other non-current liabilities NA 188.41 136.73 376.02

Current Liabilities

Financial (borrowings, trade

payables and other financial

liabilities) NA | 2,459.41 1,923.00 2,721.04

Provisions - - - -

Current tax liabilities (net) - - - -

Other current liabilities NA 1,053.78 785.27 672.24

Equity (equity and other equity) NA | 60,359.49 | 60,976.64 63,178.82

Total equity and liabilities NA | 65,406.62 | 65,667.21 68,776.94
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Particulars For period As at As at As at p. Details of its other group companies including their capital structure and financial
ended March 31,/ March 31, March 31, statements:
December 31, 2022 2021 2020 Midday Infomedia Limited and MMI Online Limited are our Group Companies, details of which
2022 are provided below:
Profit and Loss 1. Midday Infomedia Limited (“Midday”)
Total revenue Corporate Information
- Revenge from operations 14,745.50 | 16,843.02 | 12,759.48 24,782.14 Midday was incorporated on January 16, 2008 under the Companies Act, 1956. The registered
- Other income 1,453.42 1,679.85 | 1,492.34 1,630.54 office of Midday is situated at 6" Floor, RNA Corporate Park, Off. Western Express Highway,
Total Expenses 15,599.31 | 19,279.04 | 17,527.55 23,520.93 Kalanagar, Bandra East, Mumbai 400 051. Midday is engaged in the business of printing and
Profit / (loss) before tax 599.61 (756.17) | (3,275.73) 2,891.75 publishing of newspapers in English, Gujarati and Urdu Language.
Tax Expenses Shareholding Pattern
Profit / (loss) after tax 420.75 (570.11) | (2418.92) 2,820.75 The shareholding pattern of Midday is as follows:
Total comprehensive income 442.29 (617.15) | (2,202.18) 2,846.93 -
f f S. | Name of shareholder No. of equity | Percentage
or the period .
Earnings per equity share: Basic; No. shares of of issued
. 3y i 0,
(Continuing operations) (in ?) 0.12 (0.16) (0.70) 0.82 __ % 10 each | capital (%)
Earnings per equity share: Diluted 1. | Jagran Prakashan Limited 2,98,70,321 100
(Continuing operations) (in ) 0.12 (0.16) (0.70) 0.82 2. | Mr. Sanjay Gupta (Nominee shareholder for
Ea_rnings_ per equity _share:_Basic Jagran Prakashan Limited) 1 -
(D'S‘f°"t'"“ed OP?rat'O"S) (in %)_ - - - - 3. | Mr. Shailesh Gupta (Nominee shareholder for
F_I?"tmlngs lz_e" equity delj?rei E;_GS'Cd Jagran Prakashan Limited) 1 -
otal Continuing and discontinue -

operations) (in 7) 0.12 (0.16) (0.70) 0.82 4. | Mr. R. K. Agarwal (l\_lor_mnee shareholder for

- - — Jagran Prakashan Limited) 1 -
Earnings per equity share: Diluted - -
(Total Continuing and discontinued 5. | Mr. Jimmy Oza (Nominee shareholder for
operations) (in 3) 0.12 (0.16) (0.70) 0.82 Jagran Prakashan Limited) 1 -
Cash Flow 6. | Mr. Ashish Shah (Nominee shareholder for
Net cash (used in) operating activities NA 2,273.52 545.08 4,928.93 Jagran Prakashan Limited) 1 -
Net cash generated from / (used in) 7. | Ms. Tinaz Nooshian (Nominee shareholder for
investing activities NA | (1,761.36) 383.52 3,221.07 Jagran Prakashan Limited) 1 -
Net cash generated from financing
activities NA (737.59) (700.60) (8,870.52) TO'fI'AL- 2,98,70,327 100
Cash and cash equivalents Board of Directors
(opening balance) NA 989.37 761.37 1,481.89 The Board of Directors of Midday comprises of the following persons:
Balance as per statement of cash 1. Mr. Sanjay Gupta
il\(;v;'st' . - NA 763.94 989.37 761.37 2. Mr. Vikas Joshi

itional Information )
Net worth NA | 60,359.49 | 60,976.64 | 63,178.82 3. Mr. Shailesh Gupta
Cash and Cash Equivalents NA 763.94 989.37 761.37 4. Mr. Shashidhar Sinha
Current Investments NA | 4,519.80 | 18,139.87 | 21,331.82 5. Ms. Anita Nayyar
Net Sales 14745.50 | 16,843.02 | 12,759.48 24,782.14 Financial Information
EBITDA 1765.00 1,102.59 |(1,122.84 ) 5,714.29 The following information has been derived from the audited financial statements of Midday
EBIT (672.69) | (2,172.19) | (4,445.91) 2,235.88 for the last three audited Financial Years:
Dividend amounts - - - - (All amounts in ¥ Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)
Long term debt to working capital NA 0.11 0.07 0.06 Particulars For the year ended March 31,
Current Liability ratio- Current
Liabilities/Non-Current Liabilities NA 2.29 1.37 1.54 - - 2022 2021 2020
Total Debts to Total assets (times) NA 0.03 0.04 0.03 Equity Share Capital 2,987.03| 2,787.03] 1,987.03
Debt Service Coverage Ratios Reserves and surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) 2,849.62 | 3,792.35| 4,767.34
(times)(including lease liability) NA 3.92 1.65 4.95 Sales/Turnover from operations 4,926.06 | 3,042.56| 8,773.16
Interest Income 1248.62 1,282.69 737.38 477.33 Net Profit/(Loss) available to equity shareholders (1,100.90) | (1,792.73) | (807.27)
Interest Expense 156.12 263.83 322.16 974.67 Basic EPS (in Z ) (3.80) (8.32) (4.06)
Interest service coverage ratio - -
(times)(including interest on lease Diluted EPS (in X ) (3.80) (8.32) (4.06)
liabilities) NA 4.18 (3.49) 5.86 Net asset value per share (in ¥ )* 19.54 23.61 34.00
*Since the above figures are based on unaudited limited reviewed financials for the nine months period ended December (rounded
31, 2022, therefore, the figures under balance sheet and cash flow statement, are not available. off)

|. Latest audited financial statements along with the notes to accounts and any audit
qualifications:

The audited financial statement for FY 2021-22 along with the notes to accounts and the
Financial Results for the quarter ended December 31, 2022 are available on the website of the
Company www.radiocity.com and available in the link viz._https://www.radiocity.in/investors/
annual-reports and https://www.radiocity.in/investors/quarterly-financial-results.

m.Change in the accounting policies in last three years and their effect on the profits and
reserves:

There is no change in the accounting policies in the last three years which has effect on the
profits and reserves.

n. Summary table of contingent liabilities as disclosed in the restated financial statements:
Nil
o. Summary table of related party transactions in last 3 years as disclosed in the restated

*Net asset value per Equity Share (¥) is net worth at the end of the period/year excluding preference share capital but
including share capital suspense account and shares held by Trust/total number of equity shares outstanding at the end
ofthe year (including share capital suspense account)

2. MMI Online Limited (“MMI”)
Corporate Information
MMI was incorporated on November 03, 2008 under the Companies Act, 1956. The registered
office of MMI is situated at Jagran Building 2, Sarvodaya Nagar, Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh -
208005. MMI is engaged in the business of digital media & online content services in sectors
like news, education, medicine, travel and tourism.
Shareholding Pattern
The shareholding pattern of MMI is as follows:

financial statements: S. |Name of shareholder No. of equity | Percentage
(All amounts in ¥ Lakhs) No. shares of of .lssued
Nat 1 G Forth ded March 31 % 10 each | capital (%)
ature of transactions or the year endce arc - 1. |Jagran Prakashan Limited 2,19,55,000 44.92
2022 2021 2020 2. |Kanchan Properties Limited 2,39,22,230 48.95
Particulars 3. |Sarvodaya MFD Services Private Limited 29,89,450 6.12
Sale and purchase of services: 4. _|Pramod Kumar Nigam 1,000 0.00
Purchase of advertisement space/material 5 Narendra Kumar Gupta 1.000 0.00
Jagran Prakashan Limited 80.15 27.40 | 304.98 - - - -
Midday Infomedia Limited 6.52 5297 | 166.97 6. |Padam Kumar Jain 1,000 0.00
- - 7. |Bhanwar Lal Kothiwal 1,000 0.00
Advertisement income (net) - -
Jagran Prakashan Limited 189.58 108.59 243.41 8. |Anil Kothiwal 1,000 0.00
Midday Infomedia Limited 8.12 17.35 | 183.62 TOTAL 4,88.,71,680 100
Other Income Board of Directors
Jagran Prakashan Limited 5.10 2.13 - The board of directors of MMI comprises the following persons:
Revenue from website designing, 1. Mr. Sanjay Gupta
development & maintenance services 2. Mr. Shailesh Gupta
Midday Infome.d|a Limited - - 75.00 3. Mr. Bharat Gupta
Purchase of fixed assets Financial Information
Jagran Prakashan Limited - 0.39 . . . . . .
Other transaction: The following |nf0rmqt|on has been derived from the audited financial statements of MMI for
- the last three Financial Years:
Rent charged by related parties for use of . .
common facilities / utilities: (All amounts in ¥ Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)
Jagran Prakashan Limited 49.19 31.50 31.65 Particulars For the year ended March 31,
VRSM Enterprises LLP 44.67 43.64 38.10 2022 2021 2020
Staff welfare expenses Equity Share Capital 488.72 488.72 488.72
Jagran Prakashan Limited - - 5.45 Reserves and surplus
Expenses reimbursement paid (excluding revaluation reserves) (127.99) (162.55) (226.45)
Jagran Prakashan Limited 41.15 35.69 26.30 Sales/Turnover from operations 2786.47 2380.93 2583.16
Midday Infomedia Limited 46.22 5.91 Net Profit/(Loss) available to equity
Expenses reimbursement received shareholders 20.49 54.19 9.64
Jagran Prakashan Limited 0.33 3.59 7.71 Basic EPS (in % ) 0.42 1.11 0.20
Midday I.nfom.ed.|a Limited 70.59 58.75 9.58 Diluted EPS (in % ) 0.42 1.11 0.20
MMI O'nllne L|m|t.ed - - - 582 Net asset value per share (in ¥ ) * 7.38 6.67 5.37
Security deposit given " - - - " -
Jagran Prakashan Limited R 50.00 B Net asset value per Equity Share (3) is net worth at the end of the period/year excluding preference share capital but
9 - including share capital suspense account and shares held by Trust/total number of equity shares outstanding at the end
VRSM Enterprises LLP - - 35.00 of the year (including share capital suspense account).

q. Internal Risk Factors:
1. Early Termination for Extraordinary Reasons, lllegality, etc.

If the Issuer determines that, for reasons beyond its control, the performance of its obligations
under the Bonus NCRPS has become illegal or impractical in whole or in part for any reason,
the Issuer may without any obligation terminate early the Bonus NCRPS. If the Issuer
terminates early the Bonus NCRPS, the Issuer will, if and to the extent permitted by applicable
law, pay the holder of each such Bonus NCRPS an amount determined by the Issuer.

2. Advertisement is our main source of income and we are heavily dependent on
continuous flow of advertisements at effective rates.

We are heavily dependent on advertisements as the main source of our revenue. Any
reduction in ad-spend by the advertisers or a reduction in effective advertising rates due to
market forces, competition, excess inventory, inability to maintain market position or the loss
of advertising customers or our inability to attract new advertising customers could have a
material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.

3. Radio may become obsolete and it will adversely affect our business, financial
conditions and results of operation.

In recent past, the music entertainment space has witnessed various technological developments
including the introduction of internet radio and mobile applications for online radio and music.
If radio as a medium becomes obsolete and new mediums overtake the radio space, such as
online and mobile application based music, it will adversely affect our business, financial
conditions and results of operation. We cannot assure you that we will be able to adapt to the
technological advancements in future and successfully operate and/or continue our business.

4. The FM radio broadcasting industry is highly competitive.

We operate in a highly competitive industry. In the markets where we operate, and especially
in the three major metro cities of Delhi, Mumbai and Bengaluru, we face intense competition
from other private FM radio operators for listenership, utilisation of available broadcasting time
for advertising, and advertising rates. Our existing and future competitors or new entrants into
the market may result in a reduction in our effective advertisement rates and/or volume in the
future and could have an adverse effect on our income and profitability. Other private FM radio
broadcasting companies may be larger and may have more financial resources than we do,
which may intensify the competition further. Our radio stations may also not be able to
maintain or increase their current audience ratings, advertising revenues and advertising rates.
Further, the level of competition we face may further increase due to future changes in
policies of the Government. Our market position also largely depends upon effective marketing
initiatives and our ability to anticipate and respond to various competitive factors affecting the
industry. Any failure by us to compete effectively, including in terms of pricing or providing
innovative services, could have an adverse effect on our income and profitability. We cannot
predict either the extent to which these competition will materialise or if it materialises, the
extent of its effect on our business.

5. We could be harmed by employee misconduct or errors that are difficult to detect and
any such incidences could adversely affect our financial condition, results of operations
and reputation.

Employee misconduct or errors could expose us to business risks or losses, including regulatory
sanctions and serious harm to our reputation. There can be no assurance that we will be able
to detect or deter such misconduct. Moreover, the precautions we take to prevent and detect
such activity may not be effective in all cases. Our employees may also commit errors that
could subject us to claims and proceedings for alleged negligence, as well as regulatory actions
on account of which our business, financial condition, results of operations and goodwill could
be adversely affected.

r. Outstanding litigations and defaults of the transferee entity, promoters, directors or
any of the group companies
For details of Outstanding litigations, please refer to page 52 of Information Memorandum
dated January 19, 2023 available on the website of the Company, i.e www.radiocity.com.

s. Regulatory Action, if any - disciplinary action taken by SEBI or Stock Exchanges
against the Promoters in last 5 financial years
SEBI had passed a Settlement Order on September 26, 2018 vide its Order No. MC/DPS/10/
2018 on payment of a sum of ¥ 7,580,000/- in relation to the alleged violation of Section 21 of
SCRA read with Clause 35 of the Listing Agreement by JPL. The matter stands closed.

t. Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against the Promoters

For details of Outstanding litigations, please refer to page 52 of Information Memorandum
dated January 19, 2023 available on the website of the Company, i.e www.radiocity.com.

u. Particulars of high, low and average prices of the shares of the listed transferor entity
during the preceding three years

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement there is no Transferor Company, the MBL is issuing
NCRPS to the non-promoter shareholders of the Equity Shares of Company through Bonus
Issue. However, please find below the high, low, average price of Equity Shares of Music
Broadcast Limited in preceeding three years:

BSE Limited
Period BSE
High (in %) Low (in ) Weighted Average Price (in %)
2023 26.95 9.86 19.82
2022 28.30 22.20 25.25
2021 25.60 12.82 19.63

Source: www.bseindia.com

Note: The High and Low price are based on closing share price

National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Period NSE
High (in %) Low (in ) Weighted Average Price (in %)
2023 26.95 9.85 22.19
2022 28.30 22.20 25.25
2021 25.60 12.95 18.72

Source: www.nseindia.com
Note: The High and Low price are based on closing share price
v. Any material development after the date of the balance sheet

In the opinion of our Board, except for approval of Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT, there have
not arisen since the date of the last audited financial statements, i.e., March 31, 2022, any
circumstances that materially or adversely affect or are likely to affect our profitability taken
as a whole or the value of our assets or our ability to pay our material liabilities within the next
12 months.

w.Such other information as may be specified by the Board from time to time
None.
For further details, please refer to the Information Memorandum which would be made available
on the website of the Company, i.e www.radiocity.in.

For and on behalf of Music Broadcast Limited

Arpita Kapoor
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Date: April 10, 2023
Place: Mumbai
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